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Thursday October 8, 2020
Regular Town Board Meeting
Meeting Time: 7:00PM

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Tidball at 7:00PM

Present: Supervisor Tidball, Council Members Ganther and Wenzel Town Clerk Jennifer Howe
Absent: Council Member Potter, Senecal

Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Tidball: Alright, tonight, is Thursday October 8th, 2020. Welcome to our residents
that are joining us through Zoom. Thank you. Just a reminder if residents wish to be in
attendance here, they need to contact the Town Clerk and express why they need to be here in
person. We have a very limited size room and we can only fit a couple of residents. We will do

what we can to accommodate people.

Public Hearing: For the purpose of hearing all persons interested in the matter of: The
Assessment Roll for the Duanesburg/Delanson Sewer District No. 1, the Mariaville Lake Sewer

District No. 2, and the Duanesburg Sewer District No. 3.
Supervisor Tidball: Read the Public Hearing Notice.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg, New York, has
completed the assessment roll in connection with the Duanesburg/Delanson Sewer District No. 1,
the Mariaville Lake Sewer District No. 2, and the Duanesburg Sewer District No. 3 and filed the
same with the Town Clerk of the Town of Duanesburg.



PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg, New
York, will meet at the Town Offices of Duanesburg, 5853 Western Turnpike, on Thursday,
October 8, 2020 at 7:00 p.m, for the purpose of conducting a hearing to consider any objections

which may be made to said assessment roll.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF DUANESBURG

Dated; September 21, 2020

This is something we have to do every year when we put the roll out for each sewer district to
show the number of EDUs and the value. This year we had a few changes when doing the
budget. Sewer District #2 and #3 will be remaining the same for the cost. Sewer District #1
because of a loss of EDUs due to some zoning changes will be about a $40 difference per user.
That price may go up or down as we work further on the budget. Sewer District #1 a couple
years ago when we brought Sewer District #3 on, they share a cost in the wastewater treatment
plant. So, Sewer District #1did have a pretty good reduction at that time. So, with the increase
we are looking at this year it should not be anywhere near what it was a few years back. With
that do you guys have any comments before we open the floor?

At this time before we open the public hearing of you have any comments that you would like to
speak about in regards to the sewer districts tax rolls please send a message through and we will
unmute you and let you speak. We will give it a few minutes. At this time, [ will make a motion
to open the public hearing.

Supervisor Tidball: | make the motion to open the public hearing.

Council Member Wenzel: I'll second.

Supervisor Tidball: Clerk call the roll please.

Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Wenzel

Council Member Wenzel: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Ganther

Council Member Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidbalt



Supervisor Tidbali: Aye

Supervisor Tidball: Like | said we will give it a few minutes. | know there are only a few people
on Zoom tonight with us. If any of you folks have any questions or comments on the tax roll, we
will take them at this time.,

Council Member Ganther: We did try and enable everyone’s mics if that did not work please
just write your question in the chat window.

Town Assessor Mike McGuire: Sorry about that,

Council Member Ganther: We have asked to unmute microphones and for comments in the
chat window and | don’t see anything.

Supervisor Tidball: Looks it will be an easy night for you Mike. | explained the tax roll and that
it is something that we do every year. For you folks at home who ! am talking to is our Town
Assessor Mike McGuire. That we do this every year and explained the loss of EDUs in District #1
so the cost will be going up a little bit in that district. Sewer District #2 and #3 should be
remaining the same. This is something pretty straight forward. Do you have anything to add to

that Mike?
Town Assessor Mike McGuire: No. | think it is just what Roger said...

‘Council Member Ganther: Looks like we fost Mike temporarily. Folks if you want to enter
something into the chat or if all else fails and you want to send us an email after the meeting

we would be happy to respond to any of your questions that way as well.

Supervisor Tidball: Alright, if there are no comments, | will make a motion to close the public

hearing.

Council Member Ganther: I'll second the motion.
Supervisor Tidbalf: Clerk call the roll.

Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Wenzel

Council Member Wenzel: Aye



Town Clerk Howe: Councit Member Ganther

Council Member Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Ok, we will move along then, Approval of minutes please.

Council Member Ganther: | make the motion for approval of minutes for the Town Board
Meeting on Thursday September 24, 2020.

Council Member Wenzel: I'll second.

Supervisor Tidball: Any discussion? Clerk call the roll please.
Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Wenzel

Council Member Wenzel: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Ganther

Council Member Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Resolution 107-20: Council Member Ganther motioned, seconded by Council Member Wenzel
to approve the Town Board Meeting minutes of Thursday, September 24, 2020.
Motion carried, 3 ayes

Supervisor Tidball: Town Clerk’s Report

Town Clerk Howe: read report (see attached)




Supervisor Tidball: Thank you. Read the Town Supervisor’'s Report (see attached). Payment of

claims please

Council Member Ganther: Vouchers to be paid October 8, 2020. General Fund - $42,764.66.
SD#1-55,138.36, SD#2 - 52,170.32, SD#3 - $709.68, Highway - $6,384.93, Total vouchers to be
paid - $57,167.95,

Council Member Wenzel: Second

Supervisor Tidball: Any discussion. Clerk call the roll please.
Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Ganther

Council member Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Council Member Wenzel

Council Member Wenzel: Aye

T.own Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Resolution 108-20: Council Member Potter motioned, seconded by Council Member Ganther

to pay the following claims:
Motion carried, 3 ayes

Youchets to be Paid
October 8, 2020

General Fund: $42,764.66

Highway Fund: $6,384.93



SD#1 Fund: $5,138.36

SD#2 Fund: $2,170.32
SD#3 Fund: $709.68
Total To Be Paid: , $57,167.95

Supervisor Tidball: Alright, Committee reports. | apologize that there is nobody here from the
highway committee and Mr. Reed is not here with us tonight. | did speak to him the other day
and he just said normal stuff going on over there and probably nothing to report anyways.
Public Safety same thing we haven’t had any fire captains meetings. Bill and | will be looking to
sit down with DVAC in the very near future to go over the new contract and to get an update
from them on how they are doing. Do you have anything else to add Bill on Public Safety?

Council Member Wenzel: No | do not.
Supervisor Tidball: Park Committee, Bill.

Park Committee:

Councilmember Wenzel: We had a meeting on Tuesday night the only thing we discussed at
that time was the disc golf that we have spoken about before. The two men that had
introduced the disc golf to the town were at the meeting. They had a course layout that we
discussed (see attached). We discussed the layout of that at Shafer Park so that the common
areas would still be multi-use and not restrict the open areas that are there now. The only
other thing that we discussed was that a town resident contacted us and would like to donate a
- live tree and have the live tree be planted at the point here and would like to have a memorial
plague. Details at this time it would be an evergreen variety. We would have to discuss the
parameters of that and if there is any sight line concerns and after doing that we can get back

to the resident.



Councilmember Ganther: The person that this is dedicated to is this a veteran by any chance?

Councilmember Wenzel: It is a long-time resident of the community that has passed. I will
have to look in my notes to get the name for you.

Supervisor Tidball: That is Veteran’s Park.

Councilmember Ganther: Yes, it is a Veteran’s Park. | think it is wonderful that they want to do
that, but | think we should think about that. itis a Veteran’s Park that is what it was dedicated
as and that is what the monument is for. It doesn’t mean that we still couldn’t approve to do
that, but | just bring that up as something to think about.

Supervisor Tidball: Shafer Park is pretty wide open too of they want to think about moving it to

another location.

Councilmember Ganther: | mean it would be nice to have a tree there that you could dress up
every year and not have to bring a tree in every year.

Councilmember Wenzel: That was their thought. That there could be a tree that could be

decorated for Christmas.

Town Clerk Howe: | believe she was a resident of the hamlet and that is why they were
originally thinking right in the center or town.

Supervisor Tidball: | hear you. | see John's point, but | think it is something very nice and we
don’t get too many people volunteering to do a lot of things nowadays.

Councilmember Ganther: No, you don't.
Supervisor Tidball: So, it would be super hard to say no.
Councilmember Ganther: Yes, it would.

Councilmember Wenzel: That was my thought.

Supervisor Tidball: | would absolutely say go for it if you said it is the right tree and the right

environment.



Councilmember Wenzel: They were going to check with the nursery they were going to buy it
from to what species they would recommend. There primary concern was the time of year that
it is. They woudn’t want to wait too long, because once the ground freezes, We don’t want to

be boxed out from an opportunity to get it in this year.

Supervisor Tidball: My only thought is that is someone is going to decorate it every year maybe
it should be a tree that won’t grow super tall.

Councilmember Wenzel: If someone keeps up on pruning it, so that overtime it doesn’t
become a sight restriction. If you prune it on a regular basis then that shoudn’t become a

concern.
Supervisor Tidball: | am fine with it as long as we can do everything.
Councilmember Ganther: | am certainly not against it. | just brought that up because | know it

was dedicated for veterans. We don’t want to do anything that takes away from the monument
and there is the flagpole there also. We don’t want to block view of the monument.

Town Attorney Bakner: Didn’t they use to decorate the Christmas tree on the point where
Stewarts is? We could also see of Stewarts would let us put it there.

Supervisor Tidball: That is where their septic system is.

Town Attorney Bakner: That doesn’t matter anymore, because they don’t use it. They are on

the sewer system.
Supervisor Tidball: Oh, you are a smart one.
Councilmember Ganther: Yes, she is.

Supervisor Tidball: That is something that we discuss with Stewarts, They might help donate to
get it put up or something. Absolutely. | would have maybe reach out to Dale since he is dealing

with them on the new Stewarts and he might have a contact for them.

Councilmember Wenzel: Sure.



Supervisor Tidbali: Anything else for the park committee, Looking at the map. Is this their latest
design for the disc golf.

Councilmember Wenzel: Itis. The one that you see that is in that open area that would be
flush mount with the ground. The basket would be at the extreme far end. With any of these if
you wanted to pull the basket out. There is a pipe in the ground that would be flush mount and
for an extra $20/piece we can get what looks like a sprinkler cover to put over them. So, if we
ever had a community event those could be removed. He assured us that it would not be a
tripping hazard and they have done this many other places.

Supervisor Tidball: | think it is a great idea and is something that is growing in popularity.

Councilmember Wenzel: The folks that proposed this will also do the installation and I'm sure
will there would be some type of liability waiver involved. They will clear the brush where the

brush will have to be cleared.

Sewer Districts:

Councilmember Ganther: Want to turn on Bill Brown’s mic if it is not already. Trying to get your

mic turned on there Bill,

Town Clerk Howe: There we go.

Councilmember Ganther: Ok, so we talked about the home over.in.Quaker-Street where.we_.. ...

have been dealing with this backup issue for quite some time and we have been working to get
a grinder pump in place over there. Sure enough before we could get the pump in the ground
over there, the grinder pump in the ground. We had another backup. it happened over this past
weekend and we had some sewage back into the basement of the house. So, Dale and Corey
had to put in a whole bunch of hours over the weekend to get that cleaned up, We had
ServePro a couple day5 this week getting it cleaned out and getting the smell out of there and
all that stuff. So, that was very unpleasant and I'm going to put Bill a little on the spot over
here, because | don’t understand why it happened. My understanding there is the way the
setup there, we didn’t have rain or anything it has been dry. My understanding of how that
thing is setup there bill is the check valve inside the house and then two more check valves
outside of the house. Then there is two floats at the pump station, there is a main float and a
backup float. As far as | understood it, like all of these things would have to fail in order to get a
backup into the house. Maybe you could help me understand more of what you think

happened there.



Bill Brown: The main pump station on the other side of the street across from the home. There
is a big buildup of grease that weighed down all the floats which ended up clogging the pumps.
The sewage backup in the pump station because the floats didn’t float weighed down with
grease. When the pump station clogged there is a backup in the line, which backs up into the
line where the private property owner is. There are two check valves on the service coming out
of that property, but when the wastewater comes up it is not like a surge it is quite slow
typically and it is just allowing wastewater to seep past those check valves. If there is any
amount of debris that is causing those valves to not close completely water is going to backup
to them. That lateral is only a foot or two highér than the pump station. Any material in the
line at all then those valves can’t close. The grinder pump has since been installed and that will

prevent any further backup into the house in the suture,

Councilmember Ganther: So, | guess how some sort of debris buildup around the check valves
might prevent them from closing completely. Couldn’t the same thing happen even with the
grinder pump, the check valve with the grinder pump.

Bill Brown: There is basically an air gap in there now. The grinder pump is stopping the ability
of flow to go into the basement. There is a separation with the pump in place.

Councilmember Ganther: | see, So, we still have an unsolved myste-ry in that these guys are
cleaning the grease out of that pump station like once a week. Yet, this whole issue seems to

have been caused by grease buildup in that pump station.

Bill Brown: They are putting degreaser in the station so it moves out from that bay, but the
grease comes down the line of the overalt collection system it starts to buildup right again. Even
if you are doing it frequently if there is more grease coming in then there is degreaser then it is

going to build up.

Councilmember Ganther: What kind of grease are we talking about? What kind of situation
causes the type. We don’t have this issues at other pump stations, right?

Bill Brown: It does seem like a severe amount yes, but there is grease at other stations. There
are things in the sewer use law that require restaurants to have grease traps and they have to
be maintained. We don’t believe there are any restaurants on this line, they are all residential -
properties. You almost need to be putting degreaser in continuously because every time that

pumps cycles the degreaser gets pumped out.



Councilmember Ganther: Is there anyway for us to trace where this grease is originating from?
| mean maybe someone is putting something into the system that they are not supposed to be

putting.

Bill Brown: | mean that is a possibility. If somebody has a commercial kitchen on there
property or something that could certainly affect the situation. People should be aware that
you should not be dumping grease down the drain. The same with wipes it is a function of the
sewer use ordinance and the maintenance of the collection system. Don’t put kitchen waste
down the drain, don’t put grease down the drain, don’t put wipes down the drain. They all have
impacts on the mechanical pieces of the pump station and ultimately the plant.

Councilmember Ganther: Ok, maybe you and | can continue this conversation offline and talk
about what we might be able to do in that regard. Thank you. The good news is that the grinder
pump was installed this week. Luckily, we had really good weather earlier in the week and here
is the pictures of the result of that. | know initially we were afraid that when they were putting
the grinder pump in that when they were digging the hole and they hit bedrock that it may
have to sit up higher. It does sit a bit lower and they were able to grade it and it looks good.
The grinder pump is installed, and it is operationial. The site was restored, seed was put down,
straw put down. So, | am hoping that we have a happy resident again. Hopefully after a long
saga with this, hopefully now we have heard the last of it. Thank you for that Bill. The DEC
came to inspect our plants. Jamie Malcolm was here to do the inspection and then he wrote up
his review. It is a pretty good review. There is a couple things in here that do need some follow-
ups and some work. Overall it was a good inspection. I'll read a portion of this letter so that it is

in the record.

This again is from James Malcolm with the DEC. : On September 2, 2020 | conducted an
announced comprehensive inspection of the Mariaville Wastewater Treatment Plant and was
accompanied by Mr. Dennis Chief Operator. The plant was found to be well maintained and
operated. The department is assighed an overall satisfactory rating to this inspection. Please
see the attached inspection forms. The department commends the Town of Duanesburg for
their continued investment in environmental infrastructure,

Then it goes on with how to reach him with his contact information. Overall a good inspection
so we are pleased about that. | do have an activity report from the treatment team as far as
work they perform in September, | will review that in detail at the next meeting. So that is what

| have for sewer. Bill do you have anything else for sewer?



Bill Brown: We got some feedback from DEC on the long term improvement projects for
Delanson. We will probably ask the board at the next meeting to go to bid on that project.
Mariaville UV system is next on the docket. Plans are due for that in May of 2021.

Supervisor Tidball: Ok, thank you. IT, John.

IT:

Councilmember Ganther: Our next broadband committee meeting will be on Tuesday on
November 10th. The meeting will held over Zoom.

Solar Law Review meeting is set for Wednesday October 21 at 6:30pm. Zoom information will

be posted on the website.

The town board did complete its review of the draft comprehensive plan that came from the
planning committee. We had met a few weeks ago and | made all the changes to that
document. | sent that back to Phil who is the chair of that committee hopefully for a final
review and a final clean-up. He has to do some things in it like fix the table of contents. With
any luck for the next meeting we will have an actual draft that we can start to go public with.

That’s it.

Supervisor Tidball: Ok, do you guys have any other matters you want to discuss before the
business meeting? Alright, we will go into the business meeting then.

Business Meeting:
Council Member Ganther: Make a motion to hold a public hearing on October 22, 2020 at

7:00pm at the Town of Duanesburg Town Hall, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, NY, to
hear any person in favor of or against the 2021 Preliminary Budget.

Council Member Wenzel: Second

Supervisor Tidball: Clerk call the roll.

Town Clerk Howe: Councilmember Ganther

Councilmember Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Councilmember Wenzel



Councilmember Wenzel: Aye
Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Resolution 109-20: Council Member Ganther motioned, seconded by Council Member Wenzel
to hold a public hearing on October 22, 2020 at 7:00pm at the Town of Duanesburg Town Hall,
5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, NY, to hear any person in favor of or against the 2021

Preliminary Budget. 3 Ayes

* Supervisor Tidball: Make a motion to affirm and adopt the Assessment Roll as originally

proposed and filed.

Council Member Ganther Second
Supervisor Tidball: Clerk call the roll.

Town Clerk Howe: Councitmember Ganther
Councilmember Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Fall: Councilmember Wenzel
Councilmember Wenzel: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Resolution 110-20: Council Member Ganther motioned, seconded by Council Member Senecal
to affirm, and adopt the Assessment Roll as originally proposed and filed. 3 Ayes

Council Member Wenzel: Make a motion to introduce Local Law No. 3 of 2020 entitled “Tax
cap Override for FY 2021” and set a public hearing on the local Law on October 22, 2020 at

7:00pm.



Council Member Ganther: Second

Supervisor Tidball: Discussion on this. The tax cap override was set forth by the state
government years ago so that municipalities basically don’t get crazy with raising taxes every
year without permission from the state government or at least make note and make them
aware of it. The percentage is a very low percent which kinf of cripples us because our budget is
very low. We are exceeding the tax cap mainly due to DVAC increase in funds that the town will
be providing them. Since June this year DVAC has gone into a paid service on weekdays 6am-
6pm. That amount is about $140,000 a year. That and a few other thing sthat we have added
on. We brought on a part-time code enforcement officer and a 7% increase in health insurance.
All those things added together brings us to exceed the tax cap. It is something that is
necessary, we don’t look forward to it and we try to keep the taxes the same or very little
increase. We have cut many times over the last several years to bring the taxes down to where
they are at, so with the services you are going to gain. It will be great things for the town and
for the residents. So that is why this tax cap is happening. Any other discussion? Clerk call the

roll.

Councilmember Ganther: It is a situation where when you have been as fiscally responsible as
you possibly can and you have a.bare bones budget it doesn’t take much of an increase
somewhere to push us over that 2%. If you go back the town taxes themselves have probably
gone down like six out of the last eight years. | believe we have a very good record of cutting as
much as possible. So now there is just no more reom to cut. This thing with DVAC, itis a
situation where we just don’t have the volunteers to run the organization anymore. 50, we
have to spend money to get 24/7 coverage. That by itself pushes us way over that 2%. Itis truly
out of our hands to provide emergency services to folks in town,

Council Member Wenzel: Just looking at the figures of what it costs. | was surprised with how
reasonable the cost was to bring the EMTs in was. | never thought we would have been able to
bring them in for the number we did. It goes without saying that a missed call can be a life or
death situation. So, | think the added cost if very defensible.

Councilmember Ganther: what is the average increase per home? Do we have a handle on that

yet?

Supervisor Tidbali: | think it was on average of $30/parcel. | feel that it may come down a little

bit, but nothing major.



Councilmember Ganther: So, for $30-540/per year to be assured that emergency services are

going to be there.

Council Member Wenzel: It is 60 cents a week to have paid EMTs be available.
Supervisor Tidball: We will have final numbers here shortly. Clerk call the roll, please.
Town Clerk Howe: Councilmember Ganther

Councilmember Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Fall: Councilmember Wenzel

Councilmember Wenzel: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball

Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Resolution 111-20: Council Member Wenzel motioned, seconded by Council Member Ganther
to introduce Local Law No. 3 of 2020 entitled “Tax cap Qverride for FY 2021” and set a public
hearing on the local Law on October 22, 2020 at 7:00pm. 3 Ayes

Supervisor Tidball: Privilege of the floor please folks this is where you have time if you would
like to speak please put a note in the chat box. | did just receive an email from Ms. Bruning.

Privilege of the Floor:

Lynne Bruning: Read statement (see attached).

Town Attorney Bakner: The Public Hearing Notices are on the website. They are just under
news as it is easier to get to then the tab for public hearings.

Councilmember Ganther: As far as announcements for the meetings | think it is just a matter of
. going to the right place. There is a news link on the homepage itself and if you click on that it

brings you to where all the announcements are for the meetings. That is where you go to see

them, so if you are going there and not seeing them please let us know that is where they do

appear.



Supervisor Tidball: Anybody else wish to speak or comments?

Christine Loukides: Referencing the Comprehensive Plan that was done a couple weeks ago.
There were some items in that review that were tabled. How were those addressed when the
plan was then written up? When the plan is presented to the public is there going to be a time

for public comment?

Councilmember Ganther: Yes, absolutely. The items during that meeting, anything that we
talked about as being tabled the intention is not to include it in the final comprehensive plan at
this time. It may be something we talk about again when we review the zoning plan again or
something like that. As far as public comment, absolutely, We will be posting the draft on our
website so that it can be reviewed and there will be a public comment period. | think itis like a
month. We will also hold a public hearing, it will probably be over Zoom where the public will
have an opportunity to chime in on any part of that plan that they feel like.

Christine Loukides: Thanks. Will it be indicated on there that those tabled items will not be
included?

Councilmember Ganther: That is really not our intention, because our intention is to take the
old plan and produce a new plan and not have something that is like in between the two plans
which is basically what we are talking about. I mean we have had drafts of this plan that we
have reviewed and fine-tuned. So as things get tabled along the way they just get taken out.
Now we do have all the versions of that document as we go along. So, we have that for
reference. We can always go back to look at different versions to identify those things that are
tabled. The intention would not be to include things that were not including basically in that

final copy of the plan.

Christine Loukides: Ok, thank you very much.

Supervisor Tidball: Anybody else wish to speak or comments?
Town Clerk Howe: | am not seeing anything.

Privilege of the Floor Closed:

Supervisor Tidball: OK, then I'll make the motion for adjournment.



Councilmember Ganther: Second.
Supervisor Tidball: Clerk call the roll please.
Town Clerk Howe: Supervisor Tidball
Supervisor Tidball: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Councilmember Ganther
Councilmember Ganther: Aye

Town Clerk Howe: Councilmember Wenzel

Councilmember Wenzel: Aye

Supervisor Tidball motioned, seconded by Council Member Senecal to adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried,3 ayes

|, Jennifer Howe, Town Clerk of the Town of Duanesburg, so hereby certify that this is a true
and accurate transcript of the Regular Town Board Meeting held on Thursday October 8, 2020
at the Duanesburg Town Hall, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, New York 12056,



Lynne Bruning
PO Box 160
Quaker Street, NY 12141

Casey Kirkpatrick
National Grid Interconnection Ombudsman
Email: Casey.Kirkpatrick@nationalgrid.com

October 8, 2020

RE: Eden Renewables Oak Hill Solar 1, LLC and Oak Hill Solar 2, LLC Delanson, Schenectady
County, New York

Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick,

I reside on the property adjacent to Oak Hill Solar 1, LLC and Oak Hill Solar 2, LLC power
plants located at 13590 Duanesburg Road, Delanson New YorkY 12053, (the “Project”). National
Grid’s August 2020 interconnection queue spreadsheet reflects a combined 9MW of Energy
Storage Solutions (“ESS”) for the Project and that the Utility is retaining the Renewable Energy
Certificates (“REC’s”). This Project description is different than the Resolution and Site Plan as
approved by the Town of Duanesburg Planning Board on September 19, 2020. Neither document
mentions or locates energy storage solutions for this community solar Project. See Exhibit A and

Exhibit B.

My residence is East of the Project located at 13388 Duanesburg Road and shares approximately
a 2,500 foot property boundary with the two proposed Oak Hill solar power plants, On October
16, 2019, my mother, Susan Biggs, and I filed an Article 78 proceedings against Eden
Renewables LLC, Richard Murray and the Duanesburg Planning Board. Case number 531440
Mater of Biggs v Eden Renewables, LLC et al, has been transferred to and is presently pending
in the Appellate Division, Third Judicial Department,

The New York State Department of Public Service (“NYSDPS”) webpage for the New York
Standardized Interconnection Requirements (“NYSIR”) is found at: https://www3.dps.ny.gov/W/
PSCWeb.nsf/All/286D2C179E9AS5A8385257FBFO03FIF7E? This webpage provides a hotlink




to download National Grid’s Utility Interconnection Queue Data (August 2020). This
spreadsheet reflects that the Project’s Developer is Nicole LaBlanc (AMP Solar Dev. Inc.) and
includes 10MW generated of photovoltaic power and 9MW of ESS. See Exhibit C,

On or about September 5, 2019 Eden Renewables and their engineer Travis Mitchell of
Environmental Design Partnership submitted “National Grid Coordinated Electric System
Interconnect Review” documents for Oak Hill Solar 1 and for Oak Hill Solar 2. See Exhibit D.
Neither interconnection review document mentions or references battery facilities or ESS. Both
documents indicate that the Applicant is New PowerCo Inc. The Deleware Secretary of State
records reflect that New PowerCo is registered to Harry Lopes of Marlborough Great Britain,
who is also a director of Eden Renewables, See Exhibit E.

On April 15, 2020 our attorney, Douglas H. Zamelis Esq., submitted a letter and supporting
exhibits to New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (“NYSERDA”)
detailing that energy storage was not approved for the Project. See Exhibit F, Copies were
submitted to NYSERDA, Attorney General, Inspector General Comptroller and others.

July 1, 2020, almost a year after the first public hearing for the Project, over six months after the
sale of the Project to Amp Solar Group, and multiple requests for information from myself the
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation published the Project’s Negative

Declaration in the Environmental Notice Bulletin https://www.dec.ny.gov/enb/
20200701 _notd.html. See Exhibit G. This state mandated legal notification did not contain the

two Project names, correct addresses, acreage, photovoltaic capacity, or mention batteries and
energy storage.

If Eden Renewables, LLC, New PowerCo Inc, Amp Selar Dev. Inc. or subsequent owner
operator of Oak Hill Solar 1 and 2, LLCs construct anything beyond that approved in the
September 19, 2019 Resolution and Site Plan then Susan Biggs and Lynne Bruning will retain all

legal rights and remedies.

Thank you for your time and attention to this important matter.

Regards,

Lynne Bruning
720-272-0956
lynnebrunin ail.com

oc:
John Rhodes, Chair NYSDPS

Doreen M. Harris, Acting President NYSERDA
Hon. Letitia James, NYS Attorney General



Hon. Letizia Tagliafierro, NYS Inspector General

Hon. Thomas DiNapoli, NYS Comptroller

Basil Seggos, NYSDEC

Patricia Gabriel, NYSDEC Region 4

Casey Kirkpatric, National Grid Ombudsman

Elizabeth Grisaru, NYSDPS Interconnection Ombudsman
Jim Hastings, NYSERDA Interconnection Ombudsman
Hon. Roger Tidball, Supervisor Town of Duanesburg
Harry Lopes, Eden Renewables

David Rogers, Amp Solar Group

Douglas H, Zamelis, Esq.

Enc: Exhibits
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- TOWN.OF DUANESBURG PLANNING BOARD
RESOLUTION AFPROVING SPECIAL LISE PERMIT, SUBDIVISION AND SITE PLAN
FOR THE EDEN RENEWABLES OAK HILL SOLAR ENERGY PROJECTS ~ 1206 OAK Hpitzg?@o

J V{“ R
Date: September 19, 2018 ' SR ""5?53?
i Lo D : QWM f)
Nl:g&?fj Ry

‘WHEREAS, on or about May 7, 2048, Eden, Renewabies {“Eden Renewabtes ot the “Applicant”) applieg tofike
‘Duanestiurg Planaing Board {*Planning Board") for a Special Use Permit-and Ske Plan Review pursuant to the Town of
Duanesburg Local Law No. 1-2018, for the 5-MW Qak Hill Solar | Energy Profects 1 and 2 {collectively, the “Project”} to
be located at 1206 Gak Hilk Road in the Tawit of Puiangsbung, Scbenec:adv Cotinty, New York on the lands swhid by
Richard Murray ($8LY 74.00-2-5} (“Property”), and

‘WHEREAS, on or about May 17,2018, the Appllcant appeared before the Planning Board infirtherance of the
proposed Project and the Planning Board requested fhat the Applicant meet with the Town Planner/Code

Enforcement Officer to discuss the prapased application; and

'WHEREAS, on or bout July 18; '2018; the Applicant appeared before the Planning Board and requested a fotline
adjustment and minor subdivision in order to install two 5:MW solar flelds on each created parcel, ir ddditlon to the
$pectal Use Permit sought pursuant to the Town of Duaneshurg Local Law No. 1.2016; and

WHEREAS, on or about July 18, 2018, the Planiting Board adopted a resolution pursuant to the Stata Environmental
Quality Review Act [ECL Article & and its implementing régulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617, collectively referred to a3
"SECIRA"] In which It assumed the rale of SEQRA Lead Agency, declared the proposed action as a Type 1 action.and

conducted a coordinated review;

'-WHEREAS, on or about August 16, 20':_13, the Planning Board aﬂdpted a resolution appointing _Doug_-Cola of Primig AE
Group:5fNY as the Town Desigriated Engineér to assist In Its review of the application fram Eden Renewables; and

WHEREAS, on or ahout September 11, 2018, the Tuwn s Deslgnated Engineer provided written comments onithe
application; and

WHEREAS, ot ar whout March 11, 2019, the Applicant submitted revisad' site plans, minor subdivision and fotline
adjustment plans, revised applications, a revised Full Environmental Assessment Form ("Full EAF"}, and a
dacommissioning plan, ascompanied by a letter addressing commaents from the Town's Designated Englneer; and

WHEREAS, gn or about March 21, 2018, the A’ppiicaét appeared before the Planning Board in furtherance of the site
plan review process, and the Planning Board requasted receﬁ:ﬁt of additionat Information and other actions from the

Applcant; and

WHEREAS, o or abouk June 8, 1015, the Applicant submitted additional information to the Planaing Board and
addressed the outstanding actians fdentiled by the Plarning Board; and



WHEREAS, on or about Iume 20, 2019, the Planning Hoard revlawed the matertals submitted by tha Applicant, lssued
atikgative declaration of environmental significance forthis Type 1 action;: aftar raviewlng Part 1 of the BAF and
coenpleting Parts 2 ahd 3 of the BAF, ~and schaduled the Pu blic Haarlngfar July 18, 2019; and

WHEREAS, on or abogt July 11, 2019, acting an a refarral afthe appliaatwn from the Planning Board pursuant to GML
§ 238-m, County Planning recommended approval of the Pl‘ojﬁtt, BT

WHEREAS, on'luly 18 and August 16, 2018, the Pianning Board held two well»attendad public hearings on the
applications and heard comments for and agaknst the Project, R,

WHEREAS the Planning Board dfrected tha applk:ant wrespnnd ln writing tc: the pubfic camments ahd the applicant
submitted two séts of responaes after each public hearing, :

WHEREAS, the Planning Board dirsctad the Towen ﬁesigﬁated Engineer; Mr. Cole of Prima AE to review the responses
1o the public comments and the additional information Submittéd by the Applicant, all a& setforth In Me. Cola's letter
ot September 10, 2018 providing comments onthe Appﬂcant‘s materidly and recommanding that the Town should
cundltion any approval an the Applicant obtaining a permit from the Us Army Corps of Engineers, {f-one Is required by
the agency, advising that the supplementary Visual impact Assessment demonstrates that the existing Biggs and Otls
and any other nearby residences will be adequately scresnad by existing vegetation, distance and topography such
that the solar array will not be visible; and ﬁnding that the mwised Decnmmissioning Plan is reasonable for the
proposed system; and _

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has car&fuliy mnsfdered the documentation in the resord including the supplemental
infarmation provided by the Applicant, the commeénts by involved and interested sgencles, the recammendation of
County Planning and the comments, both.oral and written, by the members of the public;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED, by'the Planning Board 'és follows: -

1. That the applications for Minar Subdivision, Site plan Review.and Special Use Permit submitted bythe
Applicant forthe Project were detérmined to be complete unider the Town of Duaneshurg Salar Law, the
Duanesburg Zoning Law, and the Tawn of Duanésburg Subdivision Regulations; and

2. That having received and reviewed the application materials submitiad by the Applicant, luchuding but aot
limitéd ta, site plans, subdivision plans, fot line adjustment plans, decommissioning plans, & Full
Enviranivenital Assessment Form, statements of praposed construction impacts and Gngolng operation and
maintendnce, and having completed Parts 2 gnd 3 of the Full EAF, hereby determines that the Project wil not
have a significant adverse impact on the enviranment (as duly noted in the Full EAF) and, therefore, herehy
confirms and issues a Negative Declaration as set forth In the EAF Part 3 and its attached reasons supporting
the determination read into the record and Incorparated herein based on the following findings;

#. The Project will not have dny significant lnpacts an federal wethands or waterbodies as determined
by the full wetland delineation conducted on tha Project site, that any riecessary approvals would be
toversd by the ACOE natlonwide parmit program, and that there are no impacts on State watlands
e sfreants;

b The Praject will not create any permanent impacts from adors, nolse or braffic nor to-groundwatar
and surface waters, there will iy ba inslgnificant and temporary Impacts during construction;



¢ The iject a\raids and/'or mInimizes impar;ts on: piants and anlmals, due to the very tlmned
Vegetative clearing that wil} resiilt from the Prgjact, once construction is complete vegetation will

sover the ground underthe papels and the property wifl continue to bie used for limited agricultural
purposes, such as sheap grazing and bee keeping;

d.  Tha Project will not creats any impacts to historeal or cultural résources as shown fn the Letter of No
Effect from the New York $tate Ofﬁca of Parks, Recreatmn, and Historle Preservation dated June 4,
2018;

e, The Project will minimize any visual tmpacts due to'the existmg topbgraphy, the retention ofexisting
vegetation as shown on the final site plang and wm riot Ereate any 1mpa¢ts from glare ag
demonsteated by the Applicant; -

f. ‘The Planining Board hereby requires that tha Pro}ect prnvide evergreen landscaping plan showlng the

stablishment of a substaritial evergreen buffer o thie Applicant’s propérty within 10 feet of the

“property bouridary currently contairing houses within approximately 600 feet of the project site

boundary for a fength of spproximately 1600 faet at the back of the parcel with 2 staggered rows of

trees planted 20 feet on center with the trees having the Hefght at the time of plantmg of Gto 7 feet

‘and with the trees being spacies spruce and fir pvargreens, The applicant shall also provide a

aintenanice and réplacement agreement for the evergraen Buffer to be planted;

The Projact does not impact any Critical Envirdnmental Areas-and Is Aot located in a flood zone;

The Project will have a positive économic benefit a4 it will result In revenae to the Town pursuant to

a Payment«lnﬂtieu—c}f Taxes {“PILOT") Agreement and Tt will result in jobs during the constructinn

and operation of the fadilty; - ;

The Project will provide renewable energy in tha pmductmn of electncrty and will contribute to the

State’s goal of replacing fossil fuel generated alectricity with renéwable sources of electricity;

I The Project wilt also not change the compmunity character as it has been sited to not be visible ta the

maximuin extent possible to surrounding homes and roadways, and an evergreen landscaped buffer
~ willbe created on the property contaliing the project as sel forth above;

k. The Project Is also a use of kind that will be discontinued in the future and as such 2

decommissioning plan & In place ko return the proparty to its current condition; and

L The Applicant has ndicated that it Intends to continue to fiave the property In agricuftural uses, such

as sheep grazing and beekeeping, which also makes It consistent with the community which contains

agricuttural uses,

=

3. That Planning Board's findings set forth below demenstrate the proposed construction of the Project, a Solar
Energy System {Major), at the Property satisfles the requirements of the Town of Duanesburg Solar Law:

The Praject is In the R-2 Zoning District and as such Is a permitted use subject to Special Use Permit

and Site Plan approval by the Planning Board;

b. The projects are located on parcels Ih excess of 97.24 and 87.18 acres and when constructed wif
have a lot coverage of 45.71 and 45.63 acres, réspectively, thereby satisfying the fot caverage

limitation of 80%: _
The Project provides the required 100" setback between its components and the boundary of the

.

¢
Property, pravides the required minimum of 25 buffer of vegetatlon to screen views of the Project
and, in fact, that the Froject exceeds this standard to address the concerns of adjoining property
Qwhers;

d  Afence mesting or exceeding the applicable requirements of the Zoning Law has been proposed;

e. The Project preserves existing on site végetation to the maximum extent practicable and does not

propose to clear cut all trees in a single contiguouls area exceeding 20,000 square feet gn the

property;
f. The Town of Duansesburg Planning Board reviewed the plans showing brush hogging and tree

clearing that had been undertaken by the property owner and determined such tree clearing did not
excead the above requirsmant;



& The SEQM regulatians mquire thata pmjer:t spansur may not commence any physlcal alteration
télated to an action untl} the provisions of SEQR have been complied with atid the Planning Board
specifically finids that the pmperty swner brush hogging the propearty and taking down-s6me Himited
traes for aghcalturé gnd silviculture purposes was consigtent with the past uses of the property and
ot dirgctly related to the development of the solar farm;

b The Project is it Jocated Within an gctive farm fleld but is vacant hay Fleld periodically cut by the
Froperty owner ang- histo mily used for move Intensive agricultural purposes;

i Natlve grasses and vege

jon will be maintained below the areays;

f.  The site ptans demonsteate that the Project:

fil.
iv.

i,

Vi,

vill,

I.. Provides thiough ifs siting and through the Implementatian of an evergreen landscaping

plan to bg dpproved by the Town of Duanesburg, a project design that minimize visual
Impacts from public roads and existing l“éiidentlal dwemngs on contiguous parcels to the

;.seitisf‘acffan af the Planitrig Board; ,
layout ensares that the solar panels will riot reflect 50Iar radiation or glare onto adjacent

bulldings, properties and roatways and that the solar panels include a non-glare coating and
are designed to absorb thié maximum amount of solar rays such that the panéls will not

‘misdirast or reflect solar rays artto netghboring properties or public roads in excess of that

which already exigts;

Existing vegetation orithe site is preserv»ad 114 the maximum extent practicable;

all transmissionfintérconnection linas on the Property shall be underground and within

- fidcassary easements and I compliance with applicable slectiical and town cades excepting
aboveground liries as reguired by National Grid;

no artificial lighting is proposed; _
that any signage will be In accordance with applicable town requirements and the

manufacturars and/w instaﬁers Edentrﬁcatmn and sppropriste warning slgnage shafl be

.'posted

the average helght of the solar panels are 8’ feet above grade ~below the 20’ helght
limitation;

all disturbed areas shall be restored In accordance with the zéning law's requiremants,

4, Thatthe déi:ommissioning planTs a‘pprdved : and -the Plar‘m‘ing Board requires that financial security be
provided at least 30 days prior to the commencement of construction to the Tawn Clerk by the Applicant in
the form of a bond or letter of credit inthe amount $422,762.00 ($211,381.00 per profect) with the form of
financial security acceptable to the Tawn's attorriey, with such funds to be used for decommissioning of the
Project in the event that the Project Is not deconimissioned by the Project owner or'the landowner;- and

5. That this project approval is conditioned upon the Applicant obtaining any other State or federal approvals
retjuired for the project Inciuding but not limited to any such permits required by the NYSDEC, the USACOE
and the NYSDOT; and

6. That this resolution and negativa declaration shall be filed In the office of the Town Clerk and shall take effect
immedlately and that the notice of negative declaration be published In the £NB, that the negative
declaration be provided to all Invoived agencies and that it be flled as required by SEQRA.

Roll Call Vote:

Phillip Sexton
taffray Schmitt
Ellzabath Novak
Martin Willlams
Thamas Rulison

No Ahbstain/Absent

.
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‘Michasl Harrls
Ioshus Houghton
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For
Interconnection Customer: Qakhill Solar 1 LLC
sApplicant: New PowerCo Inc.”
5,000 kW Photovoltaic Generator System
13590 Duanesburg Delanson, NY 12053

Interconnection to National Grid
NY Eastern Division
Northeast Region

- Cobleskill District
Delanson #269 Substation
13.2 kV Feeder 26951

THIS DOGUMENT AND ANY ATTACHMENTS HERETO (DOCUMENT'} 15 MADE AVAILABLE BY NATIONAL GRID UPON AND
SUBJEGT TO THE EXPRESS UNDERSTANDING THAT: (A} NEITHER NATIONAL GIRD NOR ANY OF T8 QFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AFFILIATES, ABENTS, OR EMPLOYEES MAKES AMY WARRANTY, ASSURANCE, GUARANTY, OR
REPRESENTATION WITH RESPE.GT TO THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCURMENT OR THE ACCURACY OR GOMPLETENERS
OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR REFERENCED IN THE DOCUMENT, AND (B) NATIONAL GRID, ITS OFFICERS,

DIRECTORS, AFFILIATES, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES SMALL MOT HAVE AMY LIABILITY DR RES F’ONSIEH T FOR
ACCURACIES, ERRORS, OR CMISSIONS N, OR ANY BUSINESS OR POLICY DECIBIONS MADE BY ANY DIRECY OR
INDIRECT RECIPENT N RELIANCE ON, T DOSUMENT OR THE INFORMATION SONTAINED OR REFERENGED
THEREL ALL SUCH LIABILITY 15 EXPRESSLY DISCLAMED.
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1 OINTRODUCTION

This report-presents the anafysls resulls of the Niagara Mohawk Power C@rporatlon d/b/a‘
National-Grid ("Natlonal Grid™ or the "Company”) Interconnection study based on the proposed |
Interconnection and design submittal from the Interconnection Gustemer In-accordance with the -
Natlonal Grid electric System Bulletin No. 75, Appendix B ‘Distributed Generation Connected To

National Grid Distribution Facliites Per The New York State Standardized Intérconnecton

Requirements’. The intent of this report is to a3sess thls project's feasibllity; determine its impact :
to the existing electric power :system (EPS), determina Interconnection scope and installation
fequirements, - and de}armfne costs ..associated with . interconnesting . the Tritéréonneétion |
Customer's generation™to the Company’s Electric Power System (EPS). » This Qoordinated
Electric System Impact Review (CESIR) study; according to the NYSSIR Section 1.C -Step 6; -
identifies the stépe, schedu!e, and costs specific to this Intarconnectron Customers :nstalla!lon _

requirements

2.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Sty :
The total estimated planning grade gost of the wark assomatﬁd wrth the mtemonneaﬁon of the
Interconnection Gustomer Is $283 066 : L : S

The mterconneatlon was found 16 b feaslble with modifi catons to the existing Campany EPS
and apamﬂng condltions which ate describad fri-detall in the body of this Study

The abmty to generale is ‘eontingant on-this facllity being served by the :nterconnectmg amutt'
during normal Utlity operating ganditions. Therefare, if the Interconnecting gircuit s but of
service, or if abnormal Utility operating conrditions of the area EPS are in effect National Grid

reserveas the right to disengage the facllity,

No -future - increase  in- generation gutput beyond that - which specified hereln “for “thls
interconnection has been studied. Any increass In systemn size andfor design change Is subject
to a new study and costs associated shall be borne by the Interconnection Gustomer. An
ingrease in sysfem sizé may also forfelt the Interconnaction Customar's existing queue position,

3.0 COMPANY EPS PARAMETERS

V_Suibs{a.'tion B - T km_ ﬁ.é']ian:so,n 269
Transformer Name ' TBl _
Transformer Peak Load {(MW) 88
Contingenagy Condition Load, N- 1 Crater:a {MW) {as applmexbla} 34 ,
Daytime Light Load (MW) A
Generation: Total, Cannected, Queued (MW h - 84,3.1,51
Contingency Condition Generation: Total, Ca;’meated Queued {MW) 76,2650
Supply Voltage fkv) SN ST
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TramformerMax mum Nameplate Rating {kVA) i
Distrlbution Bus Voltage Regulation _ Yes
Transmisslon GFOVStatus Installed
bus‘l‘le o T ' _'l‘flone_,.' .
Numbar of Feeders Served from thss Bua .
R
Peak Load on feeder. (kW) .52 ﬁ
Davtlme nght Load on Feeder lMWJ 18 :
Feeder Primary vmrage 8t POL(Y) fzp e
Line Phasing at PO - ' Ty T
Distance to nearest 3-phase, {If applicable) nfa
Line/Saurce Grounding Configuration at PO effective
‘cher Generation: Total, Connected Queued (kW) ) 75,26,50 o
System Fault Characterlstlcs wlthout lntarconnectlon Customer DG at POI | o
Intercnnnectlon Customer POI Locatlon P182-1 {Duanesburg Rd.)
i3 phase {3LLE) L 303 Amps
 Line to Ground (310) © 894 Ampsr
Z1{100 MVAbase) 1.0860 +[3.1946 PU
701100 MVA base) . " 27636+ [15176PU

The Interconneaction Gustomer is proposmg anew solar photovoltalc primary service connaction

with Account No. 2858968039.

This jocation is presently Served yia Natlonal Grd 13 21-(\! feeder 2895’? from Delangon

Substation,

The propossd generating system consists of:

One hundred-eleven HUAWE! SUN2000-45KTLIUS, -45kW, B00VAC, 3-Phase
nverters connedtad to

. Nine 800A, 3-Phass Powarboards, having a 800A main circult breaker, through a

70A clreuit breaker {1 per invertar x 11 per powerboard),
Two B00A; 3-phasa Powsrboards, having & 450A malri’ circult breaker, through 2
TOA circuit breaker {1 per inverter x 6 per powerboard )y ' '
Two 2500kVA 2 Winding Dasign BOOV - 13, oKV stepaup transformer&

The guiputs of both fransformers are then c"ennectecl o a custamawﬂmed rigar
pole. This then cantinues on to -

A customer-owned primary servine that conalsts of a cuslnmeru-owred gang
oparated air hreak swilch.
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A TBKVA, 3-Phage grounding transformer with ‘Z& 6% -and XIR =& aonfi glired wye-
‘ground/delta I8 connected on the primary side of the step-up transforimers utitizing a
=513 ground overcurrent relay through & custemer owner rec[osar

50 SYSTEM IMPACT .ANALYES*:S','. .

Category 1 Criteria | &ﬁesult o

| Voltage o Overva’( v AT R e

{ With the addstlon of the subject generator the maxfmum vo!tage as modelad ah the Feeder is- :106% of
nominal. . _ .

To alieviate the over\roltaga wlth the addution of the subject genegratar, the hank of 3-76, IKVA.
regylators an P.170 Duangsburg Rd would need to be replaced with 3-333kVA 7,62kY regulators with
; bl-directional controls and relocated to on or near Pole 115 Duanesburg Rd. .. ... _ "
Voltage . | Undervoltage .. . >95% ([ANSIcsal) . | Pass o
Withthe addition of the subject generator. the {23 mm’,um valtage as modelad an the Feader }s 95% of
nominal,
Volt;ag.e

R.éVErse ?-::Jﬁéhéiﬁ LTC : Pass

| $ubstation Regulat‘xon for Reverse
-] Pawer © SRR R
The total generation on Feeders 6951 and 26952, 15 8.1 MW. The total minimum foad on these
Feedersls 2.15 MW. Therefore, the generation to load ratis ts 376% and reverse power can’ flow "
through 782 onto the transmission system TBZ afready has 1 LTC wn:h bi- dlrectronal contro%s and no
further action Is required, e -

- Voltage Faeder REgulatlon for Reverse yor Mammum Ioad to generatton . Fail
Power - - veogshopatlen e e :
The total genearatlon downstraam of voltage regu]atmr P.170 s 5=.E38'MW The hinimuin load
downstream of the veltage regulator Is 0.217 MW, Therefore, the gengration ta load ratio s 2341%.

_Bi-diractional contrels will be needed en the distribution voltage regulator. . e
Voltage | Fluctuation : | 3% steady state from Pass
S : proposed generation on
fseder
Thegreatest voltage fiuctuation on the feader gueurs at P.170 Duanesburg Rd The resuit!ng fiuctuatncn

at the feader Jocation ks 3% tlue to the propﬁswd gmeration "

Voltage - I Flicker - . | Séreen H Flicker - Pass
The Pst for the loeation with the greatest vi)ltaga fluctuatfon 150 256 and the ennssten fimit 1s-0.35.

N&:{u?pmvnt T Tharmal {continuous current] T thermal Hmits  palt
Ratings N

The subject genemtor 5 fud l output wurrant is 218 A, The total full autﬁut eur rﬂnt of gil DER downstream
of the regulators at P.170 is 2224, The 3-76.2kVA regulators on P.170 thermal capabllities are 100A.
Regulators on £.170wouid nead to be meraased in size to accommodate the full output current of alt

| DER downstream.
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Equlpment‘ Wxthstand (fau[t current) 490zawithstand mtts - Pass

RAtNES . .o :
The ddditional fault current contrrbuttcm fmm tha g&neratlon daes not contr;buta tc: mterruptlng

ratings In excess of existing EPS equipment. '
Protection | Uninténtlonal islanding “TUnintenttonaj islandlng ... . - .. Fal

: Document & Company a
Guldelines,

'The subject generator is & 5 MW PV generatlon system The sublect ganeratlon exceeds the Campany 5
¢riteria‘forislandinga. diyributed resaurce under Jight load conditions and will 18t uare 2 National Grid
_protection and control| package, ¢ ) : o
'_‘Protectron Prnteat:VE t évice cuordinatinn e Company Gut de!h‘:eQ
There are Wo reclosers between the suhlact genefator POl andd tha substatton Rar:ioser R99543 on '
Alexander Rpad-and réc!oser R99543 on Duanesburg Road. The slibject’ ‘generdtor exteeds the ™
Company’s ctiteria #ar slandlng a distributed resource, hecessitating the re;:lacement of th& RAg543
recloser to enable voltage suparvised faclosa anithe DER side 0f the recloset, The R99541 tecloser i3
readv equlpped with this functloniality and does not need to'be reptaced hawaver settmg changes
are required to malntaln coordination with the R99543 reclosar.- o - SRR

Fall

The proposed customer mwr“red racloser for site overcurrent protection will provide adequate

coordinate with upstream davices on the Company's EPS, Semngs farr the 51 and 51G protectron shal

be submitted to the Company for acceptance review, S

Protection: .- | Fault Sensltwity . . Rated capaﬁbiﬂt'i‘és;:ﬁ‘ﬂ_ﬁﬁfi I ?:a's‘_si:
‘ { equipment :

Fault studxes show that cantributton fmm the subject generator for faults on the feader wtil nat hava a
significant increase in fault current seen by uthity equipment. Aggregate source fault: contrlbutxon with
the addition of the subject generator Is within the rated gapabilities of EPS equipment, .
Protection Grouhd Fadlt Detac&iezn © | Reduction of reach » x% (by “e fé'l'l" o
ST RIS : Un!lty) T S
The lntertzannectlon Customer has proposed a 13.2kV connectad 75kVA groundlng bank with an
impedance of 5% and X/R ratlo of 6. To be within Company guldelines the grounding bank shail have an
impedance of 33,686 chms far & Voitage base ‘of 13.2kV, With this grounding bank In place the
intarconnection Customer Wil soritfibute spproximately 764 of 310 current to remote bolted line to
ground fauits and 328A to faults at the PLC,
Protaction | Overvoltage - Transmission System cmpanytayo criteria . | Pass
Fauit o S '
The generation to load ratio on the servtng di‘;trlbutmn system has Ealled the Company 5 pianmng
thrashold In which transmission ground fault overvoitage become an electrical hazard due to the
distribution source contribution, An evaluation of the existing £PS has been performed and it has bean
Jetermined that protection mitigatlon methods are required. However, a 3V0 protaction schéme has
already been Installed and no further action is mquured }
Protection Overvoitage D;strzbut:on Systera | < 128 %voitage rise . . {.  Pass
1-Fault - _ o ' :
With subject generator mtercmmectad the morjwlr«»d \m}taae rise on the unfa u#ted phases uf tha syatem

is i 2«1% w— - T S - Ak
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protéction - EfféskiveGralnding e ] ROk aﬁd XO/Xi e - Phss -

with subjact genarator intercannac:tad the modeled RO/X:L Is 0, 527 PU and the XO/XI is: 2 0577 PU

[scapa Required EMSV?sfbihi‘y for Momtormg&ConEro! Fail
. Genarat[onSources : Remfrements - SR

TheS MW subject generator trlggers the requlrement for SCADA reportmg ta the Utillty

e ST . T e i

6.0 MITIGATIONS FOR SYSTEM IMPACT ANALYSIS FAILURES o

Detall below is Intended to provide sufficlent infarmation and clarity te give the Interconnaction
customer an understanding to the relationshlp of costs and scope associated with the DER
interconneckion and the system modifications due 6 the BERmpact. Where scope items are Ident!fled,
assetiated labor, equipment rantals and igdirect pro}ect suppcrt functtons (such ag ang%neertng and
pmject m’anagement) are Intanded and mehed

;t_,;jpgra_de Ré_quir&d' , _Dption 1 N | Failures A;;@iressad S
1 o @ habifio et : N T "'-'_Overvottage.'-
' gxgu?; ?:;2&2%2?:‘ - Transmission _

; . _ o .. |SystemFault .- -
.| Natlonal Grid protection | . ps 2 '. Unintentional
| and gortrof package $102,518 " {iglanding
T RecienerRO8EA o T T
| P95 Dugnesburg Rd~ = § $70,183 . f;?czrﬂ;gz?ég;ﬁﬁﬁf L
| Full Replacement . s Up A g D

Removal of exlsting 3- ' _

phase regulator bank - b
| and Instaltation of 3- - | 485,518 Overyoliags

phase regulator bank on S

P 115 Duanseburg Rd . N

‘ : : Required EMS

SCADA Integration $6,848 VisitHity far

- : , Gengration Sources

_Additional datdils on the Scéﬁpe of gach optlon can b found below:
Ontion 1.

The substation upgrades required to facilitate the propased installation include the following:
s - LTC hi-directional cantrol capablitty Is already incorporated In T8 1 at Delanson
« A QY0 pirotection scheme is already incorporatad at Delanson station
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Tha Distribution upgrades required to facilitaterthe proposed Installation Include the foHowmg
+  National Grid Protectlon and Controi Package
»  SCADA Integratfon (equlpment integrated into the PCC recloser). . :
»  TheR95543 recloser on pole 95 Duanasburg Road- wilt be reptaced In ts enti rety t@ enable
'va]tage supervised rezlosmg on the DER sida pfthe retlosar, '
+  Replacing 3-78. 2kVA regulators P,170 Duanesburg Hd Wif . b 3- 333kVA 7, EZkV reguiators cluster
maunted on of FearP 115 Buanisburg Rd AR

7 0 CONCEPTUAL CPST ESTIMATE

The following tems are. a good faith estlmate fnr the scope and work requtred to mterconnect
the project estimated under rates and schadules In'effact at the time of this study in accordance
with the most recent versfon of the New, Yark ‘St_ te Standa

EI‘.FS[RI!))“
_Planning Grade Estimate . _
‘*—‘Téble '7“«1: Esti’mate E
- ‘ ) . Plannlng Grada t,‘ost Estlmate nbun;ludlﬁg Tgx Tai .uab];iwAppI[éd éusmmer Cost |
_ ENatl:mai Grid Whrj: Segment | . ’Lihbﬂlw vo Capttal T totals

Oistrlbution Systern Modifleatlens L MR
National Gd Protection and e ' _ . ' '
Contral Package s an2e9]s 205735 mdad{s G008\ 4§ ozl PRIV S LT F 5y
(Reclaser, Switches, ond Poles) ' : o

{SCADA Intagration {equlpment |
integrated inta FOC Rocioser}
New Mid-Line Recosernthe |
victnity of P14 Riverview Boad ?

4000 $f e £ meed] § s000) 3 o 3 - gas | § 6,844

an08als wLbEs|s  sesy|$ egssfd eimdTs Cmp0ls 048

Repndyat of sxisting 3-phuse

ragulator bank and installan of 31 - o] . nene| - . o T : )

ohase rogulotor Bankaa P11 | 0 S0P BEE)S 084 § ardials e} 24000 § 85,518

Duansaburg Rd

Buhstation Muodlfleations 14, A%

Nan-Syster Gasts 0%

Customar E}nrume:smum m:-u: vy, 1

Eleld Varification and Witnass S 1200018 BOGD[S  1E000) 5 3 $ 18,000

Testing ) _ _ _

Tatal Project Costs: . - | § 123,047 § s3153) 4 7esral s gsnepls wmsisfs sty o 383,088

Diima summary |3 t;0471$ Se1s313  JsE730$ MW M3aas[s  144[8  2308)

— s , _ - :. : : 1s
tw\n‘.-.}a-ms‘cu \§~
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Notes:

]

Thess estimated cosis are based upon the results of this study and are subject t
change. All costs anticlpated to be Incurred by the Company are listed.

Tha Company will rscenclle actuai eharges upon project completion and the
Interconnection Customer will be responsible for all final charges, which may be
higher ar lower thar estimated according to the 8IR 1.G step 11.

This estimate does not include the following:

= & & & 5 B =

additional Interconnaction study costs, o study rework

additionalapplication faes,

applicable surcharges,

property taxes,

overall project sales tax,

future operation and maintenance ¢osts,

adverss field conditions such as weather and Interconnection Customer equipmsit
obstructions,

extanded construction hours to minimize outage time or Company’s public duty to
$8rve,

the cost of any temporary construction sérvice, or

any required permits.

Cost adders estimatad for overtime would be based on 1.5 and Z times labor rates if
retjulred for work beyond normal business hours. Per Diems are aiso extra costs
potentially incurrad for overtime labor,
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For e
Interconnection Customer: Oakhill Solar 2 LLC
Applicant: New PowerCo Inc"""_
5 000 kW PV Generatonﬁystem

Interconnection to National Grid
NY East
Northeast Region
Cobleskill District
Delanson Substation
13.2 kV Feeder 26951

THIS DOCUMENT AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MERETO ("DOGUMERT") 15 MADE AVAILABLE BY NATIONAL GRID LIPOMH AND
SUBIEGT TO THE EXPRESS UNDERSTANDING THAT: [A) MEITHER NATIONAL GIRD NOR AMY OF T8 OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AFFILIATES, AGENTS, DR EMPLOYEES MAKES ANY WARRANTY, ASSURANGCE. GUAHANTY OR
REPRESENTATION WITH RESPECT TO THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENT OR THE ACCURACY GR COMPLETENESS OF
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR REFEREMGED IN THE DOGUMENT, AND (B) NATIOMAL GRID, [T§ UFFIGERS,
DIRESTORS, AFFILIATES, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT HAVE AMY LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR
INADICURACIES, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS IN, OF AMY BUSINESS OR #OLICY DECISIONS MADE BY ANY GIRECT OR
IMOIREST RECIPIENT 1N RELIAMNCE ON, THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION CONTAINED DR REFERENCED THERENN:
ALL SUCH LIABILITY 18 EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.
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1.0 INTRODUCTION e : ceti
This report presents the analysis results.of the Niagara Mohawk Powser Corporation d/b/a National
Grid {"National Grid” or the “Company”) interconnection study based. on.the. proposad
interconnection and design submittal from:the ntersennection Customer in accordapce with the
National Grid-alectric System Bulistin No. 75, Appendix B *Distributed Generation Conriscted To
National Grid Distribution Facilities -Per “The “New York 8tate Standardized interconnection
Requirements’, The Intent of this repori Is to assess this project's feaslbllity, deterine its impact
to_the existing electric power system (EPS), determine interednnection scope and nstallation
requirements, and determine costs associated with Inferconnecting the dnterconnaetion
Customer's generation i the Company's Electric Power System (EPS). This Coordinated Electric
System Impact Review (CESIR) study; dccording to the NYSSIR Section 1.C Step 6; identifles the
scope, sohadule, and costs specific fo thisInterconnection Cusiomer’s Installation requirements.

ittt i Wb S 38 1
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2,0 EXECUTIVE'SUMMARY = L
The total estimated planning ‘grade cost of the work associated with the interconnection of the
Interconnaction Customer Is $183,177. ~ ' S _ .

The eé‘hterconna)'ption ‘with thé ‘Company EPS was faund o not be feasible unless the fﬁall‘i}\ﬁm_g
modifications to the Interconnecting ‘Customers: system-are completed, which are described In
further detall In the body of this Study. ' ’ ST T :

The interconnection was found to be feasible with modifications to the existing Company EPS
and operating conditions, which are deseribed in detall in the body.of this. Btudy. -

The proposed Energy Storage System {ESS) in combination with the generation component of
this project shall at rio time exceed the generation component of this project or 5,000 kW. The
ESS fs approved to release energy to the EPS 24 hours a day. ‘ o :

The ablity to generate fs contingent on this facility being served by the interconnecting elrcult
during normal Utility eperating condltlons. Therefore, If the Intereonnacting circuitis out of service,
or if abnormal Utlity aperating conditions of the area EPS are in effect National Grid reserves the
right to disengage the facility.

Mo future increase In generation output beyond that which specified hersin for this Intarconnection
has baen studied. Any increase in system slze and/or design change is subject to a new study
and costs associated shall ba bome by the Intsreonnection Customer. An Increase In system size
may also forfelt the Intercannection Customer's axisting queue position.

3.0 COMPANY EPS PARAMETERS

e _ - e
Transformar Name o o ) . S
| fransformer Peak Load (MW} . ) 8.6
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Contingency Conditlon Load, N-1 Criterla (MW) (as applicable)

Qﬂytimﬁ Ught Load (MW) _-: L _‘p‘ '.:‘-\ e B PN Lk <:. ST

‘Genaration: Total, Connecsted Q.ueued (MW)

_CGontingency C&ndltfﬂﬁ G‘eneratton Tataf chmected Queued {MW}

Sunp!v Voltage (kV) TR »

Transformer Ma)dmum Nameplate Bating(_ VA) o

Dfstrlbutlon Bus Valtage Regulatio

Tré nsmrss:on GFOV Status
BusTie " A

Number of Feeders Served from thls Bus

m_gonnectfns Feeder/Line

Peak Load on feader (MW)

[Daytime, 24 hotr] Light toad on Fesder (MW)

_Feeder Primary Voltage at POI {kV) s i

Ling Phasing at PO

Distance tonearesta -phise, (If applicable} e

Line/Source Grounding Configuration at PO

126 26,100

C)th_er Guneration; Tth!,_C_onnectEd, Queued (MW}

* System Fault Characteristics withaut Interconnection Customer DG at POl

P182 2 Duanesburg Rd.

lntercanneclion Custcrmer POi LOC‘&‘tIOh

I 3-phase {SLLL) 1,425 Amps - ¢

| Ling to Ground 43101 “1,416 Amps ©
148774 27413 PU

ZL (iDO MVA base)

1.4289 +]5.5790PU

20{100 MVA base)
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_4 0 lNTERCGNNECTiON CUSTOMER SITE "

‘The interconnaction Customer Js . propos!ng new solar photovoltaro primary servloe oonnact
with Account No, 1638578030 . o :

This locatlon is presently servad by the Gompany s 13, Zk\/ radial drstrrbutron feader 26951 from
Deranson Substaton : o e e

The proposed Qeneratin gystem consists of P R e e
: % One hundfed-elaven HUAWEE SUN2000- 45KTL~US 45kw GOOVAC 3-Phase
¢ Inverters connactad to - :
. Nine 800A, 3-Phase. Powerboards havrng a B00A main ¢ireult broakar through & 70A
-, -gireult breaker (1 perinverter x-41 perpowerboard) .
s Two 800A, 3-phase Powerboards, havlng & 450A main circuit breaker through a70A
- ~jtelilt breaker (1-ger inverier x § per powerboard.) - _
». . Two ESOOKVA 2 Windmg L‘Jesrgn 600V -18.2kV. step~up transformers
« The outputs of both transformers are then connected'to a customer-owned riser pole,
This then cantinues on o
S A customer~owned orirrrary sarvice: Ihat consis‘.ts of a oustomor~owned ganq operated
e ginbreak switoh:
. ». A TEKVA, 3-Phase groundmg transformar with 2 5% and X/R = 8] conflgured wye-
- ground/delta s connected on the primary sida of the step-up transformers utrlrzmg a
51 G ground ovarourrent reiay through 8 oustomer ownar recloser

5.0 SYSTEM IMPACT ANALYSIS

f'&rfegow' : Er"?taria' o Limit * | Result

| .Valtage Sveralage T T (ANS! cga, 1} T il
with the addition of the subjart gemarator thp rrzaxrmum vo!tage as modeled on the Feeder B
105.27% of nominal, o _

Voltage . | Undervoltage f 3 95% - (ANS? €84, 1) b
With the addltion of the subject generator the mimm um uoltage A5 modeled on, the Feecir;r s 98.7% of

' nominalr.__, . w e L
: -‘Voltage ' Subs’tation Regﬂlatfon_ For Reverse - 'R.evers_a Poweron i.'TC_ R Pass
: e o Power L L e L oL .

- The totaigeneration B F&)F‘d‘@t:ﬁ 26961 arrd 25952 i3 13 T8, ?ne total miﬂlmum ioad on these
Feadars1s 2,15 MW, Therefare, the generation ta load ratio Is 609% and reverse powar can flow
through TE2 onto the transmission system. Y82 already has a LTC with 8i-directlonal esntrols and no

| Further action 15 reqguired. R,
Voltage 7 | Feéder Regulation for Reverse Minimum load toganamtrom Eail

Power r.:rtro o | S

Pas&
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The total generation downstream of 3-333kVA voltage regulator on P15 Duanesburg Rd is 16.08
MW, Due to) downstream DG in queue, the subject. voltage regulators wIlI have bl dlrectlonal ccantmls
installed and wili experlenca reverse power fow
Voltage - = |‘Fuctuation = ety State from ] pass
' proposed generatlon on T e
s DA ] oL Pt i fEEdEI" RIS S _
The greatest vo}tage fluctuatlon on the feader ocours at P23 G)Id HWY SG Tax Drstrict 72?5 ‘Line %8s,
The rasulting fluctuatlon at the feadar location Is 2.1% dueto “the pmpmsed generatmn and < 1% on
the 3ubstatlon bus duefthe aggregate gerseratmn Do BRI T

| Voltage T' -Fllcker T ScreenHFticker T T Pass
The Pst for the location with the greatast voltage ﬂuctuat:on 15 0,178 and the emiss ns tirﬁlt 1s0.35.
_Equipment Thermal{contlnuous current) e ioo%ihermaillmits ) 1 il
.Raﬂngs '

The subject génerator § full output r:urrent s 219 A. The tota% ful[ output current of all DER i
downstream of 3-333kvA regulators on P.115 Duanesburg Rd Is 441 A The 3 saakVA reguiators

thetmal capahiities are 437 A, -

Additionally, the Delanson substation getaway conductor conslsts:of 470 Baré conductar which has a
thermal capabliity of 440 A. (e to the propmﬁd genaration, approximately 200 Gf conductor must

be replaced with 366.4 SAL, AR i
,Equlpment Withstand (faultcurrant) <90%withstandllmits SRR 7 Pass
:Ratlngs | R e R e

The addltienal Faul tturrant cmntributm fmm the generatlon does not contnbute tca mterruptmg
ratings in excess of existing EPS agulpment. o _ R T
Protection | Unintentional Islanding | Unintentional Islanding Fail

: ‘Document & Company
Guxde}mes

The stibject generator 15 & 5 MW Py generatmn system The SUbJECt genera'tson exceeds the
I Company's criterla for islanding 2 distributed resource um:ier ilght isad conditlans and will requlre &
| Natlonal Grid protection and control package. - _
Protection : Prutectlve dev{ce r.oordmatinn ] Ccam pany Gutdehnes
There are two reciosers between the sub}ect genarator PO and the substation. Rectoser RQQSM an
| Alexander Road and recloser R99543 bn Duanesburg Road, The subject generator eiceads the
Company’s criteria for islanding a distributed resource, necessitating the replacement of the R99543
rectoser to enable voltage supervised raclose on the DER side of the recloser, The R89541 racloser is
already equipped with this functionality and daes not need to be replaced. Setting changes to the
RO9541 recloser are required to-maintain coprdination with-the R99543 recloser. However the
‘| replacement of RE49543 and setting changes for R9954 Ldare already planned under an in-procass DER

project higher in the queus.

Fail o

Tha proposed customer owned recloser far site avercurrent protection will provide adequate
coordinate with upstream devices on the Campany's EPS. Settings for the 51 and 316G protaction shall
be submitted to the Company for acceprance review.
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Pratection | Fault Sensltlwty Rated capabiittes of EPS ' Pass

| equipment -

.-c“.‘.

Fauft srudfes shew that contrlbution from the subject generator for fauits oi1F the fegdar will not. have
a signlficant inerease in fault.current seen by utllity equipment. Aggregate saurce fault contribution .
with the add] tlsn of tha subject: generator Is within the rated gapabllities of EPS equipment, .. .. -

Protectlon +-+] Groung Fault Detection - Reductiun of reach ¥ X% (by
' Utllity) - CRTIER o

The interconnection Customer has prqposed a13,2kv cannented 50QkVA gmund ng hank Wﬁh an
impedance of 5%. h.ngithlrl Gompdny guidelines the grounding bank shalt have an Impedance of
33.686 for a vl gé.base of 13,2kV, With this grounding bank In place the Interconnectfon Customar
wili contribute approximately GOA r:F 310 current to remote ba£tad line tg grcund faults and 308A to

faults at the PCC

Protection | | Buervaltage - 'Transmrssuon System ' ﬁdﬁipéh&r"ﬁ\?ﬁ‘é’ri’fé’iié-" 7 Fall
| Fault '

The ganarat:on to load ratio cm rhe servmg distrlbution system has failed tﬁe Company’s pl annmg
thrashold In which trarismissian ground fault overvoltage become anglectrical hazard due to the

distribution saurce contribytion, .An evaluation of the existing EPS has been performed and it has
bean determined that protection m1tigatlcn methods are raguired, Hrswever, SVG is aiready

ticarporated ét Delanson Statlon. - o
pratection | Overvoltags - D]stnbutlnn System | < ‘125%uoitage rise. B Pass

| Fault .o DT ISR
With sub}ect generator interconnected the mode[ed v Etage rise on tha unfaulted phases of the
system Is 124%, o ' Sa T e
Protection Effecﬂve-Groundtng I <’:ira'f~,c_i'_><0}><1 <3 | pas
With subject generatm mterconnected the modelec{ RO/K1 s 0, 38?4 #U and the XO]Xl ks i’.-?é?,l_z PLi
SCADA - - - REquEred EMS Vishility for - - - | Moniter! ng&Centret 3 _' - Fall .

Generation Sources ' Requ;remems

The 5 MW suhject genarator triggers %he requirement for SCADA reporting to the Utliity

Other
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6.0 MITIGATIONS .FOR_ZS:YSTEM' IMPACT ANALYSIS FAILURES

Detalt balov s Intended to provide sufflclent Information and-clarity to glve the Interconneckion
Custorvar 8- Uriderstanding to the refatloriship of costs 4nd scope gesocidtad with the DER ~ -
interconnection and the system modifications due to the DER mpact. “Where'scope items are identified,
associated labor, equiptiient rentals and indirect project support functions {stich-as-gngineering and -
project management) are Intended ahd Inpilied. :

e

| Upgradetegiies = | optont | Fellures Addressed
R N LTI o B R S T RE

e eVl age o
- 8V/0Bubstation cost ™ & o Quervoltages. -
sharing mechanlsm $0 ' “rl:';aur?tsmiss;on System 1.

National Grd protedion | eams men’ P r————
{ and controf package $102’518_ _ Istanding o oes

“[Raconductor ~ 200F 0F - |- - oo ae e o
| primary overhead 4/0 CU | 826,812 .. . . . .. Thermal Limltis -

4 condugtor .-

S st e e : ‘ RéAqu.lred-l'EM'S -. ~
SCADA Intagration 55,848 yisthllity far.
; TR B, Generatlon Sources

Additional detalls an the secope of aach optian can be faund below:

The Distribution upgrades required to facilitate tha proposed installation include the foliawing:
» . National Grid Protection and Confrol Pagkage o '
SCADA Integration {equipment Integrated Into the PCC ractoser) _
s« Recenductor ~ 200ft of primary everhead 4/0 €U canductorfrom the Delarison Substatioft o
P, 11. Replace 4/0 CU with 336:4 SAL. " : '
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"Z}.ﬂOGON CEPTUAL COST _ES.TIMATE

The following ftems are a good faith estinate for the $6ope and work required to Interconriect the
project esfimated under rates and schedules in'éffect at the time of thls study In accordance with
the_most _recent version of the New York State Standardized |nterconnection Requlrements
- {8IR7).

Planning Grade Estimate
U fable7difstimate

. | lanning Gréde codt Bstimiate Rk nciuding | portigriisr | Taxirabllity Toustamer Gost
: '?'f[mi. Gr!dWarkSumnm. 'Mkiii?li!tsf. ] % [‘Applied to Capltal Tatals
seHptlan sfScops © I Matertl | Labbr [Ovérheads| Ty T | Cagltal Costs Rata rafal
Bisthlbution System Modlfications 444
Martanal God Protaction and Contel
Paikagy G40,2881 8 20,574 % I9,344 & §O208) 8 BROVE ] 5% 12,812 | % 102,517
|{Recloser, Swiisliey, und Polws) . i ]
SCADA Inkegration fequipment iafagrakad ‘ [ . 1. ] o
. § 4,000 . 3000 ] ; 2t | 4 B
Inte BCE Redaser) ~ 5 4,0001 4 5 %00, ] -E;QOO .S_ sa00| 8 B4 1 & &, §4d
Recanduetar-200° of pripseeyoverfiesd |5 383218 10,4885 wnein] g faepuls  yaeus |8 naor s 251
Substation Madificatians ' - 14 L83
Non-Systam Costs D%
tustomer Documantation Bavisw. Flakd & " N - N |,
: 5 als ag b £A,000
Vurificationand Witness Tesiing ) $ 2000 $ 5,000 _S 1,5,.91307 ‘ ¥ e $ __F‘ !
Tatal Projedt Costs; . Clsardaz] s a2ya1ys A7gan didnai0| 8 tomedels o dnderpd 83T
1sar,01 s 437813 47,999 [s127.810]8  iosse0is 1535715 183,177
s b 3

1. These sstimated costs are based upon the resuits of this study and ars subject 10
chiange. All costs anticipated to be incurred by the Company are fisted.

2. The Compary wili reconcile actusi charges upon projact completion and the
Intereonnaction Customer will be responsible for all final charges, which may be higher
or lower than sstimated according to the 8IR .G step 11,

3. This estimate does not inchide the following:

«  additional interconnection study costs, or study rewaork

o additional application fees,

v applicable surcharges,

s - property taxes,

+ overall project sales tax,

+ fuure operation and maintenance cosis,

+  adverse field conditions such as weather and Interconnaction Custamer aquipment
abstructions,

+  axtendsd construction hours to minimize outage time or Company's public duty 1o
serve,
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+ the cost of any temporary construction service, or
v any requlred permits. o

- 4. _Cost adders estimated for avertime would bs based an 1 5 and 2 tlmes Eabor rates f_-
Fequlred for work’ bayond normal busfness hours F’er Diems are also- extra costs'

" potentially Incurrad for ovartime labor.
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporationy
Dellvered 09:53 AM §1/1572016
FILED 09:53 AM 11/£5/2016
SR 20466630377 - FlleNumber 6216148

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
New PowerCo Inc.

FIRST; The name of the corporation is; New PowerCo Inc.

SECOND: Its registered office-in the State of Delaware is located at 16192 Coastal Highway,
Lewes, Delaware 19958, County of Sussex, The registered agent in charge thereof is Harvard
Business Services, Inc,

THIRD: The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware,

FOURTH: The total number of shares of stock which the corporation is authorized to issue
is 1,500 shares having a par value 0f$0.010000 per share.

FIFTH: The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by or under the
direction of the board of directors, and the directors need not be elected by ballot unless required
by the bylaws of the corporation.

SIXTH: This corporation shall be perpetual unless otherwise decided by a majority of the
Board of Directors,

SEVENTH: In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the laws of
Delaware, the board of directors is authorized to amend or repeal the bylaws.

EIGHTH: The corporation reserves the tight to amend or repeal any provision in this
Certificate of Incorporation in the manner prescribed by the laws of Delaware,

NINTH:; The incorporator is Harvard Business Services, Inc., whose mailing address is 16192
Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE 19958,

TENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law a director
of this corporation shall not be liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages
for breach of fiduciary duty as a director.

I, the undetsigned, for the purpose of forming a corporation under the laws of the State of
Delaware do make and file this certificate, and do certify that the facts herein stated are true; and
have accordingly signed below, this November 15, 2016.

Signed and Attested to by (/7‘4 el @&‘“ F

Harvard Business Services, Inc., Incorporator
By: Richard H. Bell, II, President




Jtdre oy \welaware
}lnnua[ Franchise Tax Report

GORPORATLON NANE
2019

NEW POWERCO INC,
RFORATION ONTE | RENEWAL/REUOCATION DATE

6216148 !2016/11/15

FRINGIFAL PLACE OF BUSIRESS
THE BARN, FORD FARM 42?3%%%?%183
ALDBOURNE
MARLBOROUGH SN& 2DP UNITED KINGDOM
““REGISTERED ACEN] _ ' ACENT NUWBER.
a0z20245

HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC,
16152 COASTAL HWY
LEWES DB 19858

AUTHORIZED §TOCK ' ] k7 SH "
BECIN B T I § eND DATE gggégugzggg/ NO. OF SHARES PAR UALUE/ SHARE
2016/11/15 COMMON 1,500 $0.0100060000
OFFICER NRHE STREET/CITY/STATE/ZIP TITLE
DIRECTORS NANE STREET/CLIV/STATE/ZIP
HARRY LOPES THE BARN, FORD FARM

ALDBOURNE
MARLEOROUGH $N8 2DP UNITED KINGDOM

NOTICE: Pursuant to 8 Del C. 502(6) If any officer or director of a corporation required to makg an annual franchise tax, report
to the Secretary of State shall Rnowingly make any false statement in the report, such officer or :ftrectcrr shall be gut[ty qf petfury.

AUTHORYZED BY TOFFICER, OIRECTOR OR INCOHRO®ATOR)
HARRY LOFES 2019/12/31 DIRECTOR
THE BARN, FORD FARM
ALDBOURNE
MARLBOROUGH SN8 2DF
GB
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Hon. Richard F. Kauffman, Chair
& Members
New York State Energy Research and Development Authority
17 Columbia Cirele
Albany, New York 12203-6399

Re: Oak Hill 1 Solar LLC and Oak Hill 2 Selar LLC, Duanesburg (T}, Schenectady County
Dear Chairman Kauffiman and Members of the Authority:

This office represents Ms, Susan Biggs and Ms, Lynne Bruning in connection with two
comuuunity solar projects identified as Oak Hill 1 Solar and Oak Hill 2 Solar (the “Projects™) in
the Fown of Duanesburg, Schenectady County, with listed addresses at 13590 Oak Hill Road and
13686 Duanesburg Road, Delanson, New York, respectively. Ms. Biggs and Ms. Bruning reside
at 13388 Duanesburg Road, adjacent to the Projects, and are petitioners in a proceeding pursuant
to CPLR Article 78 entitled Biggs, ef al. v. Eden Renewables LLC ¢t al. presently pending in
Schenectady County Supreme Court (Index Number 2019-2217) which seeks invalidation and
annulmefit of the Projects’ local land use approvals.

"The Authority has awarded funds for the Projects totaling $7,713,456.00 based on
representations by Eden Renewables LLC (and/or-a successor-in-interest) concerning the size
and eapacity of the Projects approved by the Town of Duanesburg Planning Board, and the
purported approval of energy storage facilities by that Planning Board. This correspondence
clarifies that the combined size and capacity of the Projects approved by the Town of
Duanesburg Planning Board is only 65.2 acres and 10 MW, not 95 acres and 15 MW as
reportedly represented to the Authority. This correspondence further confirms that,
notwithstanding what has been represented to the Authority, the Town of Duanesburg Planning
Board did not actualfy review or apprave any energy storage facilities in connection with the
Projects.

The Duanesburg Planning Board’s September 19, 2019 “Resolution Approving Special
[Ise Permit and Subdivision and Site Plan Approval for the Eden Renewables Oak Fill Solar
Energy Projects ~ 1206 Oak Hill Road” (the “Local Approval Resolution™), a copy of which is
attached herewith as Exhibit *A”, purported to approve the two 3 MW Projects, for a combined
generation capacity of 10 MW. Because Ms. Biggs and Ms. Bruning brought to the Duanesburg

{

THROA State Highwayv 80 ¢ Cooperstown, New York 13372
& 315 258 4002 ¢ dramelis@windstream. net »



Planning Board’s atlention that the Local Approval Resolution overstated (he size of the Projeets,
the Loeal Approval Resolution was amended by resolution embodied in the minutes of the
Duanesburg Planning Board’s October 17, 2019 meeting, a copy of which are attached herewith
as Exhibit “B¥, which set forth the correct “coverage” for the Projects as “32.8 acres” and “33
acres” for a combined total of 65.8 acres, The Duanesburg Planning Board therefore approved
two solar projects with a combined generation capaoity of 10 MW to cover a combined +{-65,8
acres.

The combined coverage of +/-63.,8 acres for the Projects is consistent with the “Proposed
Site Plan for Oak Hill Solar 1&2, Sheets 1 through 11" dated February 8, 2019 {the “Approved
Site Plan™) prepared by Environinental Design Partnership, LLC resubmitted to the Duanesburg
Planning Board on June 6, 2019 which indicates “proposed coverage” of *32.2 geres” and “33
acres” for a combined coverage of 47/-65.2 acres,

Sheets 9 and 10 of the Approved Site Plan show site plan details for limited use pervious
acoess roads, lintited use pervious wetland crossings, solar field fences, silt fences, construction
entrance, trenches, spare parts containers, DC to DC converters, PV tracker systems, CCTV
poles, transformer stations, and inverters on poles, the Approved Site Plan does not provide aty
details for any type battery or energy storage system facilities. Likewise, neither the State
Environmental Quality Review Aet Full Environunental Assessment Form, Negative Declaration,
nor the Local Approval Resolution, as amended, references battery storage anywhere in their
texts, The only reference to battery storage in the record of the Duanesburg Planning B oard’s
proceedings is in the minutes of the board’s March 21, 2019 meeting where it is indicated “There
will be battery storage proposed in ten (10) small enclosures with eontainment and fire
protection”. Such facilities were never actually proposed or reviewed though, and both the
Approved Site Plan and the Local Approval Resolution, as amended, fail to show, discuss or
approve any energy storage facilities in connection with the Projects,

Notwithstanding the omission of energy storage facilities from the Approved Site Plan
and absence of any mention of energy storage facilities in the SEQRA documents ar Local
Approval Resolution, Town of Duanesburg Planner/Building Inspectar/Code Enforcement
Officer Dale R, Wamer somehow acknowledged and confirmed to the Authority on
“Confirmation of Local Land Use Approval” forms dated September 23, and 26, 2019 copies of
which are attached herewith ag Exhibit *C”, that “Required Energy Storage Land Use
Approvals” had in fact been granted on September 19, 2019, ie., the date of the Local Approval
Resolution which makes ne mention of energy storage facilities. Thereafter, Officer Warner
acknowledged and confirmed to the Authority an “Presentation to Plarming/Zoning Board for
Enetgy Storage” forms dated October 4, 2019 attached herewith as Exhibit “D” which provide
“NYSERDA respectfully requests that the municipality sign a copy ef this form acknowledging
receipt of the below information as part of the Applicant’s presentation to the Planning/Zoning
Board” for projects of “Energy Storage Size, MW (AC): SMW AC” and “Solar Project Size,
MW (DC) (it applicable): 7.5MW DC”. Officer Warner, who is not a member of the Duanesburg
Planning Board or Zoning Board of Appeals, acknowledged and confirmed the Authority’s
“Presentation to Planning/Zoning Board For Energy Storage Facilities Forms” despite the clear
incication on the formy that they were to be “ACKNOWLEDGED & CONFIRMED BY



MUNICIPALITY Planning/Zoning Board Member”, The Duanesburg Planning Board approved
no energy storage facilities, and approved only two § MW DC community solar projects.

Records obtained from the Authority pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law and
filed on the New York State Department of Public Service Document and Matter Management
system for matter number 17-02273 indicate that substantial financial incentives by the Authority
were contingent and conditioned upon the a) Projects actually comprising a total of 13 MW; and
b) approval of associated commereial battery storage facilities by the Duanesburg Planning
Board.

By way of demonstration, correspondence from the Authority to Oak Hill Solar 1, LLC
dated October 31, 2019 attached herewith as Exhibit “E” states that *Your award in the amount
of $1,498,728 is contingent upon the instaliation and grid interconnection of a 7,493.64 kW solar
electric system for; Oak Hill Solar 1, LLC at 13590 Duanasburg Rd., Delanson, NY 12053 as
outlined in the project application. Virtually identical correspondence for Oak Hill Solar 2 LLC
of the same date which states that *Your award in the amount of $1,498,728 is contingent upon
the installation and grid interconnection of a 7,493.64 kW solar electric system for; Oak Hill
Solar 2, LLC at 13686 Duanesburg Rd., Delanson, NY 12053 as outlined in the project
application” is also included herewith as Exhibit “E”. Therefore, while awards by the Authority
totaling $2,997,456.00 are contingent on the interconnection of a combined 15 MW of solar
electrical systems, the Duanesburg Planning Board’s Local Approval Resolution only authorizes
the construction of & combined 10 MW.

The “Salesforee” printout for Gak Hill Solar 1, LLC filed with the Autbority, a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit “F”, represents that Oak Hill Solar 1 “Total System Size” is
“7 493.640" kW and indicates *Total Number Actes: 46.00”. The “Salesforce” printout for Oak
Hill Solar 2, LLC filed with the Authority, a copy of which is included in Exhibit “F”, represents
that Oak Hill Solar 2 “Total System Size™ is also “7,493.640" kW and indicates “Total Number
Acres: 49,00", These records, filed gffer the issuance of the Duanesburg Planning Board’s Local
Approval Resolution which authorized a combined 10 MW on only +/-63.2 actes, purport to
reptesent to the Authority that the Projects would have a combined generation capacity of 15
MW on 95 acres.

Ir addition to the $2,997,456.00 awarded by the Authority for the Projects under the
“NY-Sun Program”, according to correspondence from the Authority dated October 28,2019
attached herewith as Exhibit “G* indicates the Authority awarded $2,338,000.00 each for Oak
Hill 1 Solar and Qak Hill 2 Solar under the *Retail Erergy Storage Incentive Program™ which
funds were “contingent upon the installation and grid inferconnection of a 5,000.00
KW/1E,790.00 kWh (useable installed energy capacity measured in AC) energy storage system”,
Howaever, as established above, neither the SEQRA EAF, Negative Declaration, Approved Site
Plan, nor the Local Approval Resolution reference any energy storage facilities in connection
with the Projects, and therefore such storage facilities were never in fact reviewed or approved
by the Dusnesburg Planning Board. The Authority has therefore granted $4,716,000.00 in
tncentives for energy storage systems for the Projects when Eden Renewables LLC never
obtained approval from the Duanesbueg Planning Board for any energy sturage facilities in
connection with the Projects.



Please be advised Ms. Biggs and Ms, Bruning reserve all their statutory and common law
rights and remedies to enforce the Town of Duancsburg Zoning Law and Final Approval
Resolution i a Declaratory Judgment Action in Schenectady County Supreme Court in the event
Fden Renewables LLC (or its successor-in-interest) constructs the Projects in excess of 10 MW,
65.8 acres, and/or attempts fo install any enetgy storage facilities.

On behalf of Ms, Biggs arid Ms. Bruning, we respectfully request that this matter be
investigated, and if the Authority determines that the Projects do not satisfy the contingencies of

the $7.713,456.00 in incentives as set forth above, that it revoke or withhold such tncentives as
appropriate.

Thank you very much for the Authority’s careful consideration of this important matter,

Very trily vours,

Douglas H. Zamelis

€6
Alicia Barton, NYSERDA President & CEO

Hor. Letitia James, NYS Attorney General

Hon Letizia Tagliafierro, NYS Inspector General

Hon, Thomas DiNapoli, NYS Compiroller

Hon. Roger Tidball, Supervisor, Town of Duanesburg
Terresa M. Bakner, Esq., Counsel to Town of Duanesburg
Daniel A. Spitzer, Esq., Counsel to Eden Renewables LL.C
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Juffrey Schmift, Yice Chairperson
Elizabeth Novek; Board Member
whartin Williams, Board Member
Thotmes Rulison, Board Member

Michoel Hasris, Board Mermber

JToghua Houghton, Boarld Member

Philtip Sexton, Planning Board Chalr
Date Warner, Town Planner

Melizsa Deffer, Clark

Teprega Bakper, Bourd Attoragy

TOWN QF PUANESBURG
SEHENECTADY COUNTY

. Town of Duanesburg
Planning Board Minutes
October 174, 2019
Final Copy

] . : Phillip Sexton Chairnian, Jeffery Schmitt Vice Chairman, Elizabeth
Novak, Martin Williams, Thomas Rulison and Michael Hartis. Also, in attending Dale
Warner Town Planner, and Mglissa Deffer Clerk.

{NTRODUCTION: Chairman Phillip Sexton apened the meeting at 7:00pm. Phillip
welcomed everyone to tonight's Planning Board meeting.

OPEN FORUM: Chatrman Sexton opened the forum at 7:01

Bruce O'Day of 5394 Western Turnpike wanted to state on the record that he is supporting
the Andrew Lucks application.

Lynn Bruning located at 13388 Duanesburg Rd wanted to know what the status of the
Comprehensive Plan?

Chairmen Sexton explained to Lynn that they have been working on the Plan for just overa
year now and how in the near future he will be asking the public for comments.

Harris/Rulison made the motion to close the open forum at 7:07.
Harrls yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes, Sexton yes. Approved.

_ REVIEW:

#19-13 Lucks Andrew; SBL#66.00-3-4.1, (H) located at 5456 Western Turnpike s seeking
a Speclal Use Permit for a retail business under the Town of Duanesburg Zouning Ordinance

Town Hall » 5853 Western Turpike « Duanesburg, NY 12056 » (518)895-8920 .5



adopted 6/11/15 under section 9.4,(15). Andrew Lucks gave his presentation to the board.
Andrew is looking to relocate his business Outlander Survival from 6721 Duanesburg Rd to
5456 Western Turnpike, They will be in the same zone as they are in now, Andrew
explained to the public how he will upgrade the buflding with security Systems and bars on
all doors and windows (as a smash and grab is one of their main concerns), fix the parking
lot and eventually reface the building. All lights on the building will be down cast with some
solar lights around the driveway. Andrew is leasing for now from Bruce O’Day who will be
going'to have the property subdivided. Once the property is subdivided Andrew will be
purchasing.

Cheryl Schrade 1619 Eaton Corners Rd asked Andrew if they will be test firing guns on the
property. Andrew explained to Mrs. Schrade that with his business they do not test fire any
Weapons. ' .

Harris/Rulison made a motion to close the Public Hearlng for the #19:13 And
application at 7:09.
Harris yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes, Sexton yes. Approved.

Novak/Sexton macde a motion ko approve the #19-13 Lucks, Andrew application fora
Special Use Permit for a retail business wider the Town of Duanesburg Zoning Ordinance
adopted 6/11/15 under section 9,4.(15) contingert on down cast lighting.

Novak yes, Sexton yes, Harris yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Navak yes, Schmltt yes.
Approved.

9- v1: SBL#43.00-2-28, (R-2) located at 21 Lea Drive is
seeking a Special Use Permit for a two family dwelling adding a single apartment over an
existing garage under the Town of Duanésburg Zoning Ordinance adopted 6/11/15 under
section 15.4(1); section 8.4(8); section 13.2.1; section 3.5.60, Steven gave scme of his
presentation to the board. Due to not enough information the board decided to table it until
the November 21+ meeting.

Sexton/Harris made a motion to table the -14 Perog, Steven and C application

to the November 21# meeting.
Sexton yes, Harris yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes, Approved,

: |, Gerald; SBL#43.00-1-14,31, (R-2) tocated at 327 Hardin
Road is seeking a minor subdivision under section 3.4 of the Town of Duanesburg
Subdivision Ordinance. They would like to divide an existing lot of 34,30 acres fnto two
portions lot #1 located on Hardin Road is 6.82 (+-) lot #2 located on State Highway 30 is
27.475 acres. Shannon O’'Neil gave her presentation on behalf of her tather Paul O'Neil.



Sexton/Williams made a motion to exempt the minor subdivision application from further
planning Board review and refer to the Code Enforcement Officer to complete
administratively as the proposed action neither creates nor increases any significant
planning issues with respect to the existing or potential future use of any involved parcels.
Sexton yes, Williams yes, Rullson yes, Harris yes, Schmitt yes, Novikyes, Approved.

TH R

' SBL# 74.00-2-5, (R-2) located 1206 Oak Hill
Duanesburg Zoning Ordinance Resolution

Rd Under Lacal Law # 1-2016 of the Town of .
revision.

Sexton/Rulison made a motion to amend the resolution approving the project to show the
correct amount of 1ot coverage as shown on the site plang which were approved for the
solar project for the #19- ray, Richard /Eden R application, Bullet 3B
will niow shaw that Lot 1 contains 70.378 acres with 32.8 acres of coverage which is 46
percent and that Lot 2 contains 7€.353 acres with 33.0 acres of coverage which is 47
percent,

Sexton yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes, Harris yes. Approved.

Novak/Harris made the motion to approve the September19t, 2019 Planning Board
minutes with minor corrections,
Novak yes, Harris yes, Sexton yes, Schmitt yes, Williams yes, Rullson yes. APPROVED.

Sexton/Harris made a motion to go into executive session to discuss the enforcement
action with the CEO associated with #19-14 Perog. Steven and Cheryl application,

Sexton yes, Harris yes, Rulison yes, Williams yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes. Approved.

Sexton/Harris made a motion to come out of executive session.
Sexton yes, Harris yes, Rulison yes, Schmitt yes, Williams yes, Novak yes. Approved. NO
ACTION WAS TAKEN BY THE BOARD DURING OR AFTER the EXECUTIVE Session.

ADIOURNMENT:
Harris/Novak made the motion to adjourn at 7:50pm,
Hartis yes, Novak yes, Schmitt yes, Sexton yes, Rulison yes, Houghton yes, Williams yes.

APPROVED.

Town Hall » 3853 Western Turnpike v Duanesburg, NV 12056 » (31&} 8958920 Overs






CONFIRMATION OF LOCAL LAND USE APPROVAL et B YORK INY-BUR

Planning, and Zoning Form | : i
ey e *%Pﬁliﬁaﬁt?nfohnation e —

Company Name. Qak Hil 80[ar1 LLe '

Contact Narne: | Stephanie Puiaico . [ THe "Froject Administrator

Ernail Address: | Stesnanié pulaficoedenrensebies.com re!ephbna Nuinber: |518 32‘6 0259

R

g, 7; bl » ﬁmjeﬁlﬁfﬂlﬁaﬁan
Pro!ectNama - oak HilSolar 1~
Project Address: - ' 13560 Dlahashurg Road Dalanson Ny 12063_ o

| Bolr Projoct Bize-(AG/IG); | BINFTBIN e

Energy Storage 8ize AC: ' A U
(if applicatle) ,

e . Mamo;ﬁg{[gr !pt"qnnatioﬂ o
Munigipa!ify Nama Town af Duanasburg _ o St
Contact Name: Dale Warcer _ | T l‘f‘own Pianner.
Emalt Address: dale@duanesbufggnet " Telophione Numbér: 151 B.895-2040"

. R wied Solar Land Usé Abprovals -
, Lancf Usa Approval and Dale Approved {check all that apply): ‘
o | Special Use Pefmit '

¥ | Bfie Plan Review '

¥ | SEQR Negative Daolarauon (ff munieipality Is lead égahuy)
& .
C

T oate Approqed: IEAEESE
Dale Approved: 9?"(9!2(319"_=
'Date Approved: - 9/ 92019
| Date Approved: | ?}rqlmg ]

‘Other fist type): Mihet Bobdivisfen .
Na Land Use ar Zoning Appmvat I8 raqgrred fcr this prqject
Reguirdd Enet:gy Siordge Land Use Apprpvaf(s) (iﬁapplfcab!e)
List type o appravai requfred Goridd _ﬂﬂ*’f ““ T Dafe Approved: | ‘ihqh 01§
?h picipally ig opy wt;;};;\m fknoﬁhg’dsg;% af‘ q?ﬁ%n&qg the gbo
h uststha & muniofpalfy sign 4 & arm g an va
gzgfgﬁﬂ foﬁgggﬁiy mgd?héf fhis project ﬂasF recaived all required local lamd use appravals for the solar RV prefact
Sforagé Is part of ié prajadt the Gokitractor Is responsible for providing ta NYSERDA, a copy of the mesting

if Enargy
mf:w?as cotiliming the Energly Storage systam was presented fo or approved by the municipalily. NYSERDA may
contaal the municipality to confirm approvals If needed,

ACKNOWLEDGED & CONFIRMED BY MUNICIPALITY

D W So e (14
Signature ' Dats

Dale Warner Town Planner
Prirt Name Title

OQOCTOBER 2018



CONFIRMATION OF LOGAL LAND USE APPROVAL C@m NY-Sun
Planning and Zoning Form il '
- —

Applicant Information -

wbampahyﬂamé: “TGak Hill Solar 2

T Munleipallty Information o
Munic!pa!fty Name: [Town of Duanesburg I o
“Contact Name:  |Dale Wamer " Tritta; |Town Planner

Email Address: Idale@duanesburg.net | Telephone Number: |518-895-2040
R "“Réquired Solar Land Use Approvals n ]
L.and Use Approval and Date Approved (check all thatapply). | ) ) '
& | Special Use Permit | " ate Approved: 9/19/2019
¥ | Site Pian Review _ : Date Approved: 8/19/2018
7 | SEQR Negative Declaration (if municipality Is lead agency) Date Approved: | 9/19/2019 |
& T Othor (ist o) PhyperSlbdnulons | Date Approved: afK fze
T3 | No Land Use or Zoning Approval is required for this project '

" “Required Energy Storage Land Use-Approval(s) (if applicable)

List type of approval required:B_\‘F\_tL\m v Erethra Py Date Approved. | 9]) 420t §
e Ot ~t TAFR %, .r.aﬂmmmn’"
NYSERDA respectfully requests that the munfclpality sign a ¢opy of this forim acknowiedgingy Bnd confinming the ahove
is acourale and corract, and that this project has recelved afl required focal fand use approvals for the solar PV project,
If Energy Storage Is part of the project, the Contractor I responsible for providing o NYSERDA, a sopy of the fésting
minutas confirming the Enargy Storage system was presented to or approved by the muriolpaiity. NYSERDA may

contaet the mupicipality fo confimn appravals if neaded.

ACKNOWLEDGED & CONFIRMED BY MUNICIPALITY

Bl \De s M!‘? _
Signature Date -

Dale Warner Town Flanner

Print Name Title

GCTOBER 2010

Confact Name: ___|Stephanle Pullafico Thie: |Project Administrator

Enmall Address: stephanie.pullafico@edenrenewables| Telaphane Number; |518-326-0269
e e oralon |

Project Name: Oak Hill Solar 2 -

“Project Address: 13686 Duanesburg Road Delanson, NY 12053

Solar Project Size (AG/DC): __ |SmW AC/T SmW DC

Energy Storage Size AC: ' '

(if applicable) _ _ "






NYSERDA

§ NEWYORK
2 .

PRESENTATION TO PLANNING/ZONING BOARD FOR ENERGY STORAGE
Planning and Zoning Form

The New York State Energy Research and Davelopment Authorlly (NYSERDA) develeped the first
comprehensive set of guldelines for reviewing and evalualing hatfery energy storage systems. The Baftery
Energy Storage System Guidebook helps municipalities develop a ballery energy starage system pormitting
and Inspection processes to ensire afficlency, transparency, and safety in their comimunities. Municipalities
can download the New York Baftery Energy Storage System Guldebook al https://www.nyserda.ny gOV/All:
Pragrams/Progra n-Eneriy-Siting/Battery-£ -Stargge- QRACK,

~ENErg

NYSERDA offers conlinuing free technical assistance to local governments to help implement the best
practices outlined in the Battery Energy Storage System Guldebook, Municlpalities interested in free technical
assistance may reach out to the NYSERDA Clean Energy Siting Team at cleanener gl serda.ny.dov.

NYSERDA respectfufly requests that the municipality sign & copy of this form dcknowledging recelpt of the
below information as part of the Applicant's presentation to the Planning/Zoning Board.

Applicant Information ___«_

| Company Name, oottt 40 __ _ _
| Contact Name: et i | TIHO: | nommiois. _
Emall Addross;  |seswpistaoamaitsoon Telophons Number, |wman
S Project Information - -
Project Name: e | B
PI_“D]éCf Addl’E&S. ) 7 . 7 13500 m;wwa i Dilapiar, WY (3053
Energy Storage Size, MW (AC): onrs
Energy Storage Technology Type: N—
Sojar Project Size, MW (DC) (If appiicable): s _
- o Municipality Information
Munloipality NAMe: | susmme | I
Gontact Name: | savwen Tile! o ' ]
| Emall Address! _|smuenn Telophone Number: s L

ACKNOWLEDGED & CONFIRMED BY MUNICIPALITY Planning/Zoning Board Member

DN A Se e o419
Signature Date

Wnle \,\ECM/ rws” _Town P {eunn eem
rint Narme Title

AUGHST 2819



NYSERDA

" NEWYORK
g -

PRESENTATION TO PLANNING/ZONING BOARD FOR ENERGY STORAGE

Planning and Zoning Form

The New York Stafe Energy Research and Development Authorfty (NYSERDA} developed the first
comprehensive sef of guidefines for teviewing and evaluating batfery energy storage gystems. The Baltery
Energy Starage System Guidebook helps municipalities develop & ballery energy storage system permitting
and inspection pracesses lo snsure efficlency, transparency, and safaly in their communities. Municipalitles
cart download the New York Baltery Energy Starage System Guidebook athttps/f serda -

: -5t i torage-Gutdebook,

NYSERDA offers continuing free technical asssistance {o local governments to help implement the best
practices outlined in the Baltery Eneryy Storage Systerm Guilebook, Municipalities Interested in free technical
assistance may reach out to the NYSERDA Clean Energy Sitng Team al cleanenergyhelo@nyserda.ny.doy.

NYSERDA respectiully requests that the municipality sign a copy of this form acknowledging recelpt of the
below inforrmatlon as part of the Applicant's prasenlation to the Planning/Zoning Board.

e _ Applicant Informafion .

Company Name: qummn g |

Contact Name:  lopwanuss | TiHle: | e ]

Email Address: b sl ol s Telophong Number: . .
L | Project information |

Project Name: D i S 2

.ijeCf Address: _ 4mw,,wm@n;mgm

Energy Storage Size, MW (AC) a4

Energy Storage Technalogy Type; ——

Solar Project Size, MW (DC) (f applicable); jwe ,
o ] Municlpality Information

i Municipality Name: S—

Contact Name: — Title, ima‘mf

Email Addrass: NP Telephone Number: L..mm

ACKNOWLEDGED & CONFIRMED BY MUNICIPALITY 'PIanninngonIﬁ_g Board Member

Vst Dot 0. 4-19
Signature Date

Q&\ R, \J\BC&.V’ Nev™ TR 'P e
Print Nams Title

AVGUDET 2019
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“NEwyoRk | NYSERDA

. %TP%"('JER?ENJTY,
October 31,2019
Oak Hill Solar 1, LL.C

333 Broadway
Troy, NY, 12088

Customer/Payee: Onk Hill Solar 1, LLC
Contractor: Eden Renewables, LLC

NYSERDA is pleased to inform you that we have approved project application 181916,
contract 145809 for incentives under the NY-Sun Program.

Your award in the amount of $1,498,728.00 is gontingent upon the installation and grid
interconnection of a 7,493.64 kW solar electric system for; Oak Hill Solar [, LLC
at 13500 Duanesburg Rd, Delanson, NY 12033 as outlined in the project application.

Your solar electric system must be completed within 30 months of the Program approvai
date. o

NYSERDA will require « satisfactory field inspection of the completed project.
Contractor and ot builders are required to take construction photos for each project.

Refer to the Program Manual for all Program rules and requirements.

Thank you for your participation in the NY-Sun Initiative, and for your comnitment to
the promotion of renewable energy in New York State. '

Erigially dgned by Alida
) Alicla Barton s ns s
Signature: id
NYSERDA Authorized Signatory

PRIt SR SR SRR LR

Ehd R L =
o sy SeasaTa S D e 0y

Wi

Mk Pl CRF
E L

W ndcng




g:&vm NYSERDA

ANDREW M. CUDMO RICHARD L. KAUFFMAN ALICIA BARTON
Govatrior Chair Prasident and CEO
October 31, 2019
Qak Hill Solar Z, LLC
333 Broadway

“Troy, NY, 12088

Customer/Payee: Oak Hill Solar 2, LLC
Contractor: Eden Renewables, LLC

NYSERDA is pleased to inform you that we have approved project application 181604,

contract 145808 for incentives under the NY

‘Cour award in the amount of $1,498,728.00

"Sun Program.

is cofitingent upon the installation and grid

interconnection of a 7,493.64 kW volar electric system for: Oak Hill Solar 2, LLC

at 13686 Duanssburg Rd., Delanson, NY 12

Your solar elect
date.

053 as outlined in the project application.

ric system must be completed within 30 mofiths of the Program approval

NYSERDA will require a satisfactory field inspection of the ¢ompleted project.

Contragtor and or builders are required to ta

ke construstion phiotos for each project,

Refir to the Program Manual for all Program rules and requirements.

Thank you for your participation in the NY-Sun Initiative, and for your commitment to
the promotion of restewable energy in New York State.

, - Pligdaty sl iy Alicis
. Alicia B'arton'mo:ﬂémmmﬁ ATy
Signature: Skl
NYSERDA Authorized Signatory







12232019

Eak HIl Solar 1, LLG - 13590 Duaneskurg Rd - PV Systems - Sajesforcs - Unlimited Edilion

Qak Hill Solar 1, LLC - 13590 Duanesburg Rd - PV Systems
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ANDREW M, CUOMO RICHARR L. KAUFEMAN ALICIA BARTON
Goarmér Chawr Pregident and CEQ

Qotober 28, 2019

Stephanie Puliatico

Eden Renewables, LLC

333 Broadway

Suite 460

Troy, NY 12180

Emiail: stephanie,puliafico@edenrenewables.com
Subject: Contract #145716

Dear Stephanie Puliafico,

NYSERDA is pleased to inform you that we have approved yeur Project Application #214683 Contract
#145716 for incentives under the Retail Energy Storage Incentive Program. Your award in the amount
of$2,358,000 is contingent upon the installation and grid Irterconnection of a 5,000 kW/11,790 kWh
{useable installed energy capacity measured in AC) envrgy storage system at 13590 Duanesburg Rd,
Delanson, NY 12053, as outlined in the Project Application. This approval is subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the Project Application, Retail Energy Storage Incentive Program Manual, and
Participation Agreement.

Please note that this letter does not commit NYSERDA to pay any potential incentive or cost incurred.
You may now begin submitting the required deliverables to earn the milestone payment. Payment by
NYSERDA is contingent upon approval of the required deliverables.

The energy storage project must be completed within 730 calendar days of the Program approval date.
NYSERDA may tequire a satisfactory photo or field inspection of the completed projeet prior to the
milestone payment,

Refer to the Program Manual for all Program rules and requirements. The Contractor is responsible for
ensuring compliance of the system with alf applicable laws, regulations, rules and standards. The system
must meet the requirements set forth in the Battery Energy Storage Guidebook published by
NYSERDA, which is based on the 2021 International Fire Code, even if these requirements dre greater
than thase required by the local authority having jurisdiction.

Thank you for your participation in the Retail Energy -Stdrage Incentive Program, and for your
commitment to the promotion of clean energy in New York State.

Singerely,
I Uigially sigeysdd by Adels Barlan
. Allcla Barton nga; 2%??1:::&;&?&52
Signature: e

NYSERDA Authorized Signatory
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ANDREW M, CUOMO RICHARD L. KAUFFMAN ALIGIA BARTON
Gavernor Chalt Pragident and CED

October 28, 2019

Stephanie Puliafico

Eden Renewables, LLC

333 Broadway

Suite 460

Tray, NY 12180

Eriuail; stephanie.puliafico@edenrenewables.com

Subject: Contract #145721

Drear Stephanie Puliafico, o Lo

t

NYSERDA is pleased ta inform you that we have approved your Project Application #214694 Contract
#145721 for incentives under the Retail Energy Storage Incentive Program. Your award in the amount
0£$2,358,000,00 is contingent upon the installation and grid interconnection of 4 5,000.00
KW/11,790.00 kWh (uscable instailed energy capacity measured in AC) energy storage system at 13686
Duanesburg Road, Delanson, NY 12053, 2a outlined in the Project Application, This approval is subject
to the terms and conditions set forth in the Project Application, Retail Energy Storage Incentive Program
Manual, and Participation Agreement. '

Please note that this letter does riot commit NYSERDA to pay any potential incentive or eost Incurred.
You may now begin submitting the required deliverables to earn the milestone payment. Payment by
NYSERDA is contingent upon approval of the required deliversbles.

The enefgy storage project must be completed within 730 calendar days of the Program approval date. '
NYSERDA may reguire a satisfactory photo or field ingpection of the completed project prior to the
milgstone payment.

Refer to the Program Manual for all Program rules and requirements, The Contractor is responsible for
ensuring compliance of the system with all applicable laws, regulations, rules and standards. The system
raust meet the requirements set forth in the Battery Energy Storage Gruidebook publishad by
NYSERDA, which is based on the 2021 [nternational Fire Code, even if these requirements are greater
than those required by the local authority having jurisdiction.

Thank you for your participation in the Retail Energy Storage Incentive Program, and for your
commitment to the promotion of clean energy in New York State.

Sincerely,
signad try Alletn Barton

Signature: Alicia Barton %:gm.n,n {3ivar

NYSERDA Authorized Signatory
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ENB Region 4 Notices 7/1/2020 - NYS Dept. of Environmental Conservation

gfgﬂ}'ﬂﬂl( Department of
orportunry | Enviranmental

_ﬁ\!:v | Conservation
ENB Region 4 Notices 7/1/2020

Negative Declaration

Schenectady County - The Town of Dunaesburg, as lead agency, has determined that the proposed
Richard/Eden Renewables will not have a significant adverse environmental impact. The action involves the
application for a Secial Permits under Local Law #1-2016 of the Solar Energy Facilities Law. The project is
focated at 13590 Duanesburg Road in the Town of Duanesburg, New York.

10/7/2020

Contact: Dale Warner, Town of Duanesburg, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, NY 12056, Phone: (518)
895-2040, E-mail: Dale@duanesburg.net.

Schoharie County - The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYS DEC), as lead
agency, has determined that the proposed Dalhberg Sand and Gravel Mine will not have a significant adverse
environmental impact, The action involves the mining of a new life of mine area totaling 32.41 acres. The first
permit term will affected a 8.94 acre area and a portable screener will be used to process material on the site.
The project is located off Robinson Road near NYS Route 990V in the Town of Conesville, New York.

Contact: Patricia M. Gabriel, NYS DEC - Region 4 Office, Division of Environmental Permits, Schenectady, NY
123086, Phone: (518) 357-2069, E-mail: R4DEP @dec.ny.gov

https:/iwww.dec.ny.gov/enb/2020070 1 _notd.himl

I



PO Box 160
Quaker Street, NY 12141

Rodger Tidball, Supervisor
Town of Duanesburg

5853 Western Turnpike
Duanesburg, NY 12056

October 8, 2020

Re: NYS Open Meeting Law and October 8, 2020 Correspondence Bruning to National Grid

Dear Supervisor Tidball,

Draft minutes for Town Board meeting September 24, 2020 are not posted on the town website.

https://www.duanesburg.net/node/238/minutes/2020

Draft minutes for Planning Board meeting September 17, 2020 are not posted.on the town
website. https://www.duanesburg.net/node/35/minutes/2020

1t appears that the town is not adhering to New York State open meeting rules by providing
meeting minutes within two weeks.

Additionally, the “Legal Notices and Public Notices” page hot linked on the town website
homepage hasn’t been updated since October 2018, For the past two years not a single public
hearing, special meeting or town law notification has been recorded on this webpage. This
omission of information misleads and misrepresent town actions. Residents are unable to fully
and freely participate in their town government without accurate and timely notifications.

It is my personal experience that the town’s failure to provide and their withholding o
information was a factor in the Biggs/Bruning Article 78 proceedings against Eden Renewables,
Richard Murray and the Duanesburg Planning Board presently pending in the Appellate
Division, Third Judicial Department,

Why has the town attorney permitted this failure to uphold New York State law for over two
years? Is the town is being preferential to who is informed of official town business and when

the residents learn of the town’s actions?



Supervisor Tidball what are you doing to improve the town’s communication with the residents?
How will you make the town’s actions transparent, accountable and equitable to the residents?

Additionally, please include the enclosed correspondence and supporting exhibits as I sent to
National Grid on October 8, 2020 in tonight’s official meeting minutes as recorded on the town
website. These documents explain that Oak Hill Solar, LLC two power plants located at 13590
Duanesburg Road, Delanson, Schenectady County New York as approved by the Duanesburg
Planning Board on September 19, 2019 do not include energy storage.

If Eden Renewables, LLC, New PowerCo Inc, Amp Solar Dev. Inc. or subsequent owner

operator of Oak Hill Solar 1 and 2, LLCs construct anything beyond that approved in the
September 19, 2019 Resolution and Site Plan then Susan Biggs and Lynne Bruning will retain all

legal rights and remedies.

Please see attached Correspondence PDF 3 pages and Exhibits PDF 79 pages.
Thank you for your time and attention to this matters.

Respectfully,

Lynne Bruning

720-272-0956
lynnebruning@gmail.com



Monthly Statement of the Town Supervisor
TO THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF DUANESBURG, NEW YORK:

Pursuant to Section 119 of Town Law, I hereby render the following statement of all money received
and disbursed by this office during the month September 2020.

Revenues
Fund ‘ Amount
General Fund § 504548
Highway Fund $ 38,548.50
Fire Protection $ 0.00
Parks & Recreation $ 0.00
Parklands $ 0.00
Service Award $ 0.00
Sewer District #1 $ 0.00
Sewer District #2 $ 0.00
Sewer District #3 $ 0.00
Total $..43,593.98
Disbursements
General Fund $ 114,805.22
Highway Fund $ 40,198.96
Fire Protection $ 0.00
Park & Recreation $ 0.00
Parklands $ 0.00
Sewer District #1 $ 14,585.00
Sewer District #2 $ 13,355.62
Sewer District #3 $ 3,649.55
Tetal | 3 186,594.35

Dated October 8, 2020 Supervisors Office — Town of Duanesburg



- 10/07/2020

Clerk's Monthly Report Page 1
September 01, 2020 - September 30, 2020

Account# Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share
Building Permit Renewal Building Permit Renewal 1 730.00

Marriage License Fee Marriage License Fee 2 35.00

Misc. Fees Certified Copies - Death 10 100.60

Certified Copies - Marriage 1 10.00

septic repair septic rapair 1 50.00

Subdivision Major Subdivision Major i 500.00

subdivision mirior Subdivision 1 100.00

Sub-Total: $1,525.00

A1255 Conservation Conservation 13 173.35
Sub-Total: $173.35

AZ544 AFTER 30 DAYS AFTER 30 DAYS 4 20.00
Dog Licensing Exermpt Dogs 1 0.00

Female, Spaysd 22 308.00

Female, Unspayed 2 44.00

Male, Neutered 20 280.00

Male, Unneutered 3 66.00

Sub-Total: $718.00

B2110 Zoning Variances Zoning Vatiances 2 200.00
Sub-Total: $200.00

B2555 Building Permits Building Permits 8 5,215.00
Special Use Permit Special Use Permit 2 200.00

Subdivision Subdivision 3 350.00

. Sub-Total: $5,765.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $8,381.35

Amount paid to:  NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter prograrm 57.00
Amount paid to:  NYS Environmental Conservation 295565
Amount paid to:  State Health Dept. For Mamiage Licenses 45.00
Total State, County & Local Revenues: $11,439.00 Total Nan-Local Revenues: $3,057.65

To the Supervisor:

Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, | hereb
me,; Jannifer Howe, Town Clerk, Town of Duanesbe
monles, the application of which are otherwise provi

rg during the period stated abave, in connec
ded for by law.

y certify that the foregoing is a full and trua statement of all fess and manies received by
tion with my office, excepting only such fees and

Supervisor

Date

Town Clark

Date
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RESOLUTION INTRODUCING LOCAL LAW
RESOLUTION NO. -202¢
October 8, 2020

WHEREAS, the Town of Duanesburg is subject to a tax levy limitation as a result of the
New York State Property Tax Cap Legislation set forth in General Municipal Law § 3-C; and

WHEREAS, General Municipal Law § 3~C(5) provides that a Town Board may adopt a
budget that requires a tax levy that is greater than the tax levy limit for the coming fiscal year only
if the Town Board first enacts, by a vote of sixty percent of the total voting power of the Town
Board, a local law to override such limit for such coming fiscal year only; and

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 3 of 2(0is entitled “Tax Cap Override for FY 2021” (the
“Proposed Local Law”) is hereby introduced; and

WHEREAS, adoption of the Proposed Local Law is a Type [I action under SEQRA.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that each member of the Town Board has
received the attached Proposed Local Law attached hereto; and '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board directs the Town Clerk to publish
a notice of public hearing on the local law in the Schenectady Gazette and post to the Town’s
bulletin board and website, all to appear once no later than five (5) days before the date of the
public hearing which shall take place at the regular meeting of the-Town of Duanesburg Town
Board at the Town Offices at 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, NY 12056 on October 22,
2020 at 7:00 p.m,

By (unanimous/majority) vote of the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg at its regular
meeting of October 8, 2020,

Roger Tidball, Supervisor Town Clerk/Deputy Town Clerk

Present:
Absent:

Town Board Members:

Roger Tidball Yea Nay Abstain
John Ganther Yea Nay Abstain
Rick Potter Yea Nay Abstain

William Wenzel Yea Nay Abstain
Jeff Senecal Yea Nay Abstain



LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF DUANESBURG

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg, New York, will meet
at the Town Offices of Duanesburg, 5853 Western Turnpike, on Thursday, October 22, 2020 at
7:00 p.m. for the purpose of hearing all persons interested in the adoption of Local Law No. 3 of
2020. '

The Proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2020 is entitled “Tax Cap Override for FY
2021.” The proposed local law will allow the Town of Duanesburg to override the
limit on the amount of real property taxes that may be levied, pursuant to General
Municipal Law § 3-C, and allow the Town of Duanesburg to adopt a town budget
for fiscal year 2021 that requires a tax levy in excess of the tax levy limit, A copy
of the proposed local law is on file at the office of the Town of Duanesburg Town
Clerk, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, New York, 12056.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF DUANESBURG

Dated: October 8, 2020



TOWN OF DUANESBURG LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2020
TAX CAP OVERRIDE FOR FY 2021

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg in the County of
Schenectady as follows:

Section 1. Title of the Local Law.
This local law shall be entitled “Tax Cap Override for FY 2021.”
Section 2. Authorization.

This local law {s adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of the General Municipal Law § 3-C,
which expressly authorizes the town board to override the tax levy limit by the adoption of a local
law approved by vote of sixty percent (60%) of the Town Board.

Section 3.  Purpose,

The purpose of this local law is to permit the override of the limit on the amount of real
property taxes that may be levied by the Town of Duanesburg, County of Schenectady, pursuant
to General Municipal Law § 3-C, and to allow the Town of Duanesburg to adopt a town budget
for the fiscal year 2021 (“FY 2021 that requires a real property tax levy in excess of the “tax levy
limit” as defined by General Municipal Law § 3-C.

Section 4.  Tax Cap Override for FY 2020

The Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg, County of Schenectady, is hereby authorized
to adopt a budget for FY 2021that requires a real property tax levy in excess of the amount
otherwise proscribed in General Municipal Law § 3-C.

Section 5 Supersession.

Pursuant to the powers granted by the Municipal Home Rule, this Local Law supersedes
all provisions of the Town of Duanesburg Town Code, in so far as such statues are inconsistent
with this Local Law and any other laws or regulations of the Town of Duanesburg are superseded
to the extent necessary to give this Local Law full force and effect. All other provisions shall
remain the same, -

Section 6.  Severability.
Each separate provision of this Local Law shall be deemed independent of all other

provisions therein, and if any provisions shall be deemed or declared invalid, all other provisions
hereof shall remain valid and enforceable.



Sectioh 7. Effective Date.

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing in the office of the Secretary of State in
accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.



TOWN OF DUANESBURG TOWN BOARD
RESOLUTION

October 8, 2020

WHEREAS, the Town of Duanesburg Town Supervisor, as Town Budget Officer, has received
and reviewed the budget estimates for the 2021 fiscal year budget with the Town Departments;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Supervisor has prepared the tentative budget from the budget estimates
(the “Tentative Budget”); and ,

WHEREAS, the budget estimates and Tentative Budget were filed with the Town Clerk’s Office;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk presented the Tentative Budget to the Town Board at the special
meeting of the Town Board on October 5, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED, the Town Board has reviewed the Tentative Budget
and approved it as the prelimirary budget (the “Preliminary Budget™); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board directs the Town Clerk to file a copy of
the Preliminary Budget with the Town Clerk’s Office for review by any interested party during
regular office hours; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to Town Law § 108, the Town Board shall meet
and hold a public hearing on Qctober 22,2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town of Duangsburg Town Hall,
5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg, New Yok, to hear any person in favor of or against the
Preliminary Budget as compiled or for or against any item therein contained; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board directs the Town Clerk to publish a hotice
of public hearing on the Preliminary Budget in the Schenectady Gazette and posted to the Town’s
website and Town signboard, all to appear once more than five (5) days before the date of public

hearing.

By (unanimous/majority) vote of the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg at its regular
meeting on October 8, 2020.



LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BEARING
TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF DUANESBURG

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Duaneshurg, New York, will meet
at the Town Offices of Duanesburg, 5853 Western Turnpike, on Thursday, October 22, 2020 at

7:00 p.m. for the purpose of hearing alf petsons interested in the Preliminary Budget for 2021, and
that any person may be heard in favor or against the items therein contained.

The Preliminary Budget for the Town of Duanesburg for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021
has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk, Town Hall, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg,
New York, where it is available for inspection during regular office hours.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Town Law, the proposed salaries of Town Officers are hereby
specified as follows;

Town Supervisor: $21,140

Town Justice: $16,315

Town Justice: $16,315

Town Council-Member: $7,025
Town Council-Member: $7,025
Town Council-Member: $7,025
Town Council-Member: $7,025
Town Clerk: $45,511

Highway Superintendent: $56,871.12

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF DUANESBURG

Dated: October 8, 2020



TOWN OF DUANESBURG TOWN BOARD
RESOLUTION
October 8, 2020

WHEREAS, the Assessor to the Town of Duanesburg has completed, and filed the assessment
roll for the Duanesburg/Delanson Sewer District No. 1, the Mariaville Lake Sewer District No. 2,
and the Duanesburg Sewer District No. 3 (the “Assessment Roll”), pursuant to Article 15 of the
New York State Town Law; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board caused due notice of the completion of the Assessment Roll and of
the time and place wherein the Towti Board would meet and hear and consider any objections to
the Assessment Roll, to be duly published according to law; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board did meet at the Town Hall, 5853 Western Turnpike, Duanesburg,
New York, on the 8" day of October 2020, at the time and place specified in said notice and heard
and censidered all objections to the Assesstment Roll,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Assessment Roll is affirmed and adopted
as originally proposed and filed; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall file, in the office of the Town Clerk,
with the Assessment Roll, a warrant which shall be signed by the Town Supervisor and
countersigned by the Town Clerk, cormmanding the Receiver of Taxes and Assessments to collect
from the several persons named therein the sum or sums opposite their respective names and to
pay the same to said supervisor.

By (unanimous/majority) vote of the Town Board of the Town of Duanesburg at its regular
meeting on October 8, 2020,

Roger Tidball, Supervisor Jennifer Howe, Town Clerk
Present;

Absent:

Council Members:

Roger Tidball Yea Nay Abstain

John Ganther Yea Nay Abstain

Rick Potter Yea Nay Abstain

William Wenzel Yea Nay Abstain
Jeff Senecal Yea Nay Abstain






